NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEC
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: PuBLIC COMMENT

PuBLIC COMMENT :

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-agenda
items. The Board President may limit comments to three minutes per
speaker (Board of Directors Operations Policy §4.7.2.1.2).

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 1 of 85
Page 1 of 1






T

NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIRING BOARD MEMBER

ACTION AGENDA:

RECOMMENDATION:

To provide an opportunity to recognize retiring Director Thuner for her service to the
District.

BACKGROUND:

Director Thuner was elected to her position on the NCFPD Board of Directors in 2006
and she completed 12 years of consecutive service.

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL ANALYSIS:
No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

Staff wished to join the Board in acknowledging Director Thuner for her 12 years of
dedicated service on the District’'s Board of Directors.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 3 of 85
Page 1 of 1




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIRING BOARD MEMBER

ACTION AGENDA:

RECOMMENDATION:

To provide an opportunity to recognize retiring Director Thuner for her service to the
District.

BACKGROUND:

Director Thuner was elected to her position on the NCFPD Board of Directors in 2006
and she completed 12 years of consecutive service.

DISCUSSION:

Director Thuner was first elected to the North County Fire Protection District Board of
Directors in November of 2006 and re-elected in 2014. She was elected to serve as
Vice President for the calendar years 2009, 2014, 2015 and 2017; and as President for
calendar years 2011 and 2012. In December of 2016, Director Thuner began serving as
the District representative to the North County Dispatch JPA Board of Directors.

In addition to her service with the District, she has also simultaneously served as a
Trustee for the San Diego Botanic Garden, a Director for American National Standards
Association (ANSI), and as Chair of the ANSI Consumer Interest Forum. Prior to joining
the NCFPD Board of Directors in 2006, she served as the Agriculture Commissioner for
the County of San Diego for 23 years, making State history as the first woman
appointed to the position.

FiscAL ANALYSIS:

No fiscal impact.
SUMMARY:

Staff wishes to join the Board in acknowledging Director Thuner for her 12 years of
dedicated service on the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, and Rainbow in serving on
the District’'s Board of Directors.

October 23, 201%593‘?[9}#@ Board Meeting Page 4 of 85



September 25, 2018
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President Munson called the meeting to order at 5:00.
THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY DEPARTMENT CHAPLAIN HELMAN.

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Directors Harris, Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Thuner.
Absent: None.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEQ Abbott, Attorney James and Acting Board Secretary Juul.
In the audience were: DFC Marovich, B/C Mahr, B/Cs McReynolds, Krumwiede and

members of the public and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
1. PuBLic COMMENT: President Munscn addressed the audience and inquired whether
there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. There being no
comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

2. EmPLOYEE BADGE PINNING — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott introduced Thomas

Castillo, Callan Dawson, Lane Giammalva, Austen Perona and William “Chris” Stratton to
the Board, all have been hired as Single Role EMTs. Introductions of family members were
made. After swearing in by Chief Abbott, all individuals were pinned. They were welcomed

and congratulated by the Board and Staff.

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT |ITEMS:
CH REVIEW AND ACCEPT REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR AUGUST 2018
4. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AuGusT 2018

5. REVIEW AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES - NONE

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 t&reRegutanBoagd Meeting Page 5 of 85



President Munson inquired whether there were any questions on Consent Items 5-7. The
Board asked the following to be changed to the July 2018 minutes. Directors present were
Harris, Hoffman, Luevanc and Munson. Director Thuner was not present. Under the
recognition program awards recommendations were an engraved pen set or an engraved
vacuum insulated stainless steel water bottle. President Munson asked for a motion to
approve the Consent Agenda. On a motion by Director Hoffman, seconded by Director
Luevano, the motion to approve the Consent Agenda Iltems as presented passed

unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:
6. PuBLic HEARING DATE/TIME CERTAIN SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 {5:25 P.M.}] REVIEW AND

APPROVE FINAL BUDGET FOR FY2018/19 AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2018-19 — DFC

MaRoVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: President Munson opened the Public Hearing, inquiring if
there were any public comment. There being no public comment, the Public Hearing section
was closed. Chief Marovich presented his report on the Final Budget and Resolution 2018-
19 to the Board for adoption, noting the Budget must be adopted by October 1 to comply
with state law. A brief review of the alterations from the Preliminary Budget, including
increases and decreases in line items was given as noted in the Budget document, noting
that the Budget is balanced. A thorough discussion ensued. On a motion by Director Thuner
to approve the Final Budget and Resolution 2018-19 as presented, seconded by Director
Hoffman, the Budget and Resolution 2018-19 were approved with the following

Vote: Ayes: Directors Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Thuner; Noes: Harris.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

7. STRATEGIC DIRECTION DIscussiON — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented the

strategic direction plan covering the next 12-18 months. He mentioned the last strategic plan

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 t&teRe gukatt Bdage? Meeting Page 6 of 85



was developed over twelve years ago. This being identified it was decided a new plan was
to be developed to recognize our major priorities. The following key objectives and relevant
“strategic priorities” were discussed, restoration of reserve funds, restore administrative
staffing, public outreach, facility improvement needs, and integration with North Zone
agencies. Additional strategic objectives at or near completion are restoring station staffing
and apparatus deployment. B/C Krumwiede provided the Board with a brief synopsis of the
current station improvement projects. It was the consensus of the Board to have Chief Abbott
provide quarterly updates on the strategic plan. Under the recommendation of Director
Munson the Board would like to review the final report of the Capital Replacement/Reserve
Study prior to it being presented. This will give the Board a chance to review and develop a

list of questions, if necessary.

STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:

® LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: Counsel James presented his report “Part 2 of 2,
Changes in Public Contracting Legislation” Brief discussion ensued. This is informational
only, no action required.
® WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None

BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM: None
@ NEWS ARTICLES: Brief discussion ensued regarding articles. This is informational
only, no action required.
® COMMENTS:

STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:

STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/ICEQ: Chief Abbott informed the Board happenings

around the District and Open House taking place at Station 1, October 13 from 9am-12pm.
He praised the Association for their work on the 9/11 event. Informational only, no further
action required.

CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: DFC MAROVICH: Informed the Board the District

has completed the FY17/18 financial audit. This will be presented to the Board in October.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 t&eiRegubartBdaselMeeting Page 7 of 85



BoARD: No comments.
BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments.

PuBLIC COMMENT: No comments.

CLOSED SESSION

OPENING CLOSED SESSION:

At 7:05 p.m., President Munson inquired whether there was a motion to adjourn to Closed
Session. On a motion to adjourn to Closed Session by Director Hoffman, seconded by
Director Thuner, President Munson read the items to be discussed in Closed Session and
the Open Session was closed. A short break ensued after the reading of the Closed Session

ltems. At 7:15 p.m., and the Board entered Closed Session to hear:

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON: An announcement regarding the items to be

discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the commencement of Closed Session.

CS-2. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54597- CHIEF ABBOTT:
DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-3. CoNFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8 —

CHIEF ABBOTT:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3, Fallbrook, CA 92028,
PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);

UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale,

DisTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

CS-4. CONFERENCE WITH DiSTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION — GOVERNMENT

CoODE § 54956.9 (D){4) — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES:

DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-5. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 t&retRe gl bartBragek Meeting Page 8 of 85




REOPENING OPEN SESSION:

On a motion by Director Hoffman, which was seconded by Director Thuner and which
passed unanimously, the Board returned Open Session at 7:25 p.m., the following items

were reported out to the public.

CS-2. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54597 — CHIEF ABBOTT:

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

No reportable action.

CS-3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8

— CHIEF ABBOTT:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3, Fallbrook, CA 92028;
PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller),

UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale;

DisTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

No reportable action.

CS-4. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION—

GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.9 (D)(4) — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES:

To Be Discussen: Whether or not a basis exists for anticipated litigation.
DisTRICT COUNSEL: District Counsel James

No reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made at 7:30 p.m. Director Thuner and seconded by Director Hoffman to
adjourn the meeting and reconvene on October 23, 2018, at 17:00. The motion carried
unanimously.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 $@tenfReegiuleit Beaeh NMeeting Page 9 of 85



Respectfully submitted,

Cherie A. Juul

Acting Board Secretary

Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on:

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 20 $&terRegiutans Beayb Meeting Page 10 of 85



October 3, 2018
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President Munson called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY DEPARTMENT DFC MAROVICH.

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Harris, Hoffman, and Munson.

Absent: Directors Luevano and Thuner.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEOQ Abbott, Attorney James and Acting Board Secretary Juul.
In the audience were: DFC Marovich, D/C Mahr, B/C McReynolds and members of the public

and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
1. PuBLic COMMENT: President Munson addressed the audience and inquired whether
there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. There being no

comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

ACTION/DISCUSSION AGENDA

2. CoOMMUNITY QUTREACH WORKSHOP ~ STRATEGY RESEARCH INSTITUTE: Chief Abbott

discussed the purpose of the workshop. The main goal is to educate the Board on the
strategy the District is taking on community outreach. He introduced the Board and
members of staff to Dr. Manross from the Strategy of Research Institute. Dr. Manross went
through the findings of the BENCHMARK voter survey. The results of the survey reflected
many of the citizens are aware of North County Fire Protection District and their services,
however, they are unaware of the underlying facility needs and financial hardships
currently affecting the District. Captain McReynolds went through the presentation being

given to the public. During his presentation he mentioned the changes that have been

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 2018coiRaggiliar-Baaitd! Meeting Page 11 of 85



made based on suggestions provided at each meeting. He provided the Board with
feedback he receives at each presentation as well. A discussion ensued on changes the
Board would like to implement into the presentation. Dr. Manross presented the NCFPD
Journal, Vol 1 proof to the Board. The tabloid informs the public on the good works being
done at the District, services they can utilize, along with keeping up to date on Public
Safety. The tabloid was not distributed to the Board as Dr. Manross would like to make a
few changes prior to distribution. He aiso presented the online version of the tabloid, which
will be updated every two weeks. Dr. Manross walked the Board through the website under
development. He stated the one important piece that is still missing is a video message
from the Chief. He pointed out the second item is a series of questions and answers the
public can refer to when they are looking for information regarding the District. There are
links to social media and everything will point back to our website. At the bottom of the
website there is a section for citizens to enter their own questions and provide their contact
information. An electronic newsletter will be readily available to provide continuous
feedback and current information. All outlets are being used to focus on the financial
strains the District is facing. On the recommendation of Strategy Research Institute a kick-
off meeting will be held the week after the November 6™ election.

STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:

® COMMENTS:

STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:

STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEFICEOQ: Chief Abbott reviewed the follow-up items to be
accomplished from the meeting.

CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: No comments.

BoarRD: No comments.
BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments.

PuBLiCc COMMENT: No comments.

North County Fire Protection Distnct
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 2018coiteguiar-Baakdi Meeting Page 12 of 85



ADJOURNMENT
By consensus at 3:52 p.m. on a recommendation by President Munson to adjourn the

meeting, it was closed to be reconvened on October 23, 2018, at 17:00.

Respectfully submitted,

Cherie A. Juul

Acting Board Secretary

Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on:

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes

October 23, 2018:edtegoiaBoa¥d Meeting Page 13 of 85






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION - BUDGET & FINANCE

TO: BoARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM:

DATE: QOCTOBER 23, 2018
SUBJECT:

DFC CHIEF STEVEN MAROVICH, HR/FS CHERIE JUUL AND CHIEF ABBOTT

ReVENUE & EXPENDITURES AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 (25%)

Revenue Sources Budgeted Collected Over/Under | % of Budget
Property Taxes - FBK 14,732,530.00 276,774 59 | (14,455,755.41) 2%
Property Taxes - RNBW 275,000.00 5,088.71 (236,911.29) 2%
Ambulance and Collections 1,902,500.00 42875499 | (1,473,745.01) 23%
GEMT-State Supplement 100,000.00 - (100,000.00) 0%
Prevention Fees 200,000.00 71,435.61 (128,564.39) 36%
Tower Lease Agreements 90,000.00 22,722.09 (67,277.91) 25%
Other Revenue Sources 35,000.00 23,464 .44 (11,535.56) 67%
Interest 30,000.00 6,398.95 (23,601.05) 21%
Cost Recovery 70,000.00 20,892.28 (49,107.72) 30%
Community Facilities District (CFD) 68,966.00
Strike Team Reimbursements 121,780.00 42,807.38 (78,972.62) -
Other Reimbursements 374,162.00 10,623.52 (363,538.48) 3%
Mitigation Fees & Interest - FBK 250,000.00 3,356.42 (246,643.58) 1%
Mitigation Fees & Interest - RNBW - - - -
Donations & Grants 628,090.00 223,760.00 (404,330.00) 36%
Annexation fees - - - -
Transfers & Loans - - - 0%
Total Revenue: 18,878,028.00 1,136,078.98 | (17,741,949.02)| 6%

Budgeted Spent Over/Under | % of Budget
TTL Expenditures YTD thru 9-30-2018 17,825,145.00 5,355,837.72 | (12,469,307.28)| 30%i
Revenue over Expenditures (4,219,758.74)

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 15 of 85



“JeaA 343U Y1 10§ IduUBUAUIR de pue adueinsul 3PIYIA/AN|DLY 104 wins dwm (T# ILON

%0°0€ BTOSTGOFTI  00°PLO'STS'LI  TL'LEB'SSE'S 8F°9L1‘89¢€ I TVLOL ANVYHD
%00 g - - - yuowdimby jende) [pro], 00Z
%0°0 007000007 00°000°00Z - - 2A135Y puny [BIIUID) [€)0], 0ZT
%L'T LY'€60°001 00058701 €€9SL'T 05°96L 3uarea [eyoQ 601
%I'€7 WrIsHIT 00°09TP¥€ 8S'SHY 6L 6L PIT'EY Jsueuduejy/doyg [ero ], 80T
%0°I€ 0€°688°SHF 00°6££°559 0L°6b¥ 60T 98°6S8°ISI suonedNuUNWWO)) [E}0 ] 0T
%6'L1 06°05¥'ST 00°000°L€ 01'6bS'S 01°6+0'F $IA1359Y [€I0L 90T
%S'81 L6'EE6 EET 00'8ST¥91 €0'PTE 0 91°958°1 $3A§ pa Lduadaawy [ej0 L SOT
1# 310N [NSE06ET 1 61°79s°661 00°816°9€ 18'SS€LT1 PLISLT'SI sa31A19g AdudRsawg [€X0L YOT
%9 8P'SSH'SL 00°7€v°08 S9L6'F SL'TP0'T uonuaAdLg 31 [EIOL £OT
%€ 91 17°0£8796 00°0T1'¢SI°l 6L'687°881 66°TLE 1L uone.LSIUIWPY [€)0] ZOT
%L91 9€'S90°¥LT 00°006'87€ P9PES'PS 68°€01°1€ uonelSIUIMPY pasog [€)0], TOT
%TTE 8L0P1°S8L 6 00°L66'LEY YT 7098879y 0€'509°9¥0°1 TANNOSYAd "TVLOL
P3SN % m“._____.__.wnﬂy- 1o5png [enuuy  [gjof Suluny [em)oy ysndny uwondiiasag

193png JO %01 UIGHA

123pnyg MO MNPIAL
{ MO0

193png Jo %71
810T ‘1€ AInf Suipug YUO 18114 3y 104
2SI UeIR0Ld it AUnoD YUoN

Page 16 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



%0%'€- abueys anuaAdy MaN 84680 abueyd MY 19N
a9 0ve CiY 66'PSL8ZF £5'661'9Z T5'052'SSY LEE8g'STY 65000’y 09°052'09) 6L 0L¥' 885 91°S89°065 £TPIT vl 6C606'3EE" L VLOL
Ly BPR'SLL - - BL008'2LL - B102/0¢/9]
I A LT - = EVBLE'¥EL - 2L0Z/LEiS
08'9Z9°LEL - - SCEEL'TE) - 210210t/
Q96 LLL - - 6¢'#55'80Z - 2102/ E/E
6¢'e8E'eTL - - ¥3'S96 ¥S 1 - 8102/8d/C
8L'GLE°291 - - 90°'985'581 - SLOZ/LEIL
S8'06F'EEL - - OF' 288°202 - AL0ZHERZL
ZZ06L'tPL - - LS'PRL'ESE - LLOZ0LLL
6¥'ZE6'051 - - ezrie'lglL - L10Z/E0L
00°'88F 621 £9 P9E Pl S5'1S0'6 BL9LF'ESL LO'80E L - g81°060'9€ 86'99L°CL) GZ'86£°081 1B'9BEELT ZT'96.L'E6E FASarA ]
§0°'LP6'99L §LGBLLEL 05°068°L SZ'989'GE} SPOBLZLL BL'86Y'L LO'LvZ iL 81689881 68’625 061 18°0£24°192 28'95Z'85P ...—cm_._.@_w_
8L LYL 1965951 8¥'€65'6 60°8PL'991 SP S09'c9l 0eers'z WElLY' Ly £9'¥56°92T 90°L8L'ELE 62'9680'€22 Ge'258'98p ...—ow_._.m.ﬁ_
JNNIAIY L3N ANN3IATH 13N $334 Q3IAIIDIE WY ravy SUNNA3Y S440-3LIM  8)-i) Ad 68l A SNMOQ J1ldm aanig HLNOW
8i-L} Ad 6181 Ad ONITTI8 S1IS0d3d 1930 avd uv v IVNLIVHLNOD
IYLOL aviol

6102-8102 Ad INNIATY IONVINTGWV

10141810 NOILOILO¥d Jdid ALNNOD HLYON

Page 17 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



%6E ¥~ asealIU| ADY JON
6L781'S8C | 61 [8L'S8C BLYETEl | 6Ly ElC ] 086ESE 65 V1L 9T QLA V101
CYIVZ266°Ch | 68 1EP'SS R -
p00L8'086'EL | 98'2E2'11T BLYET'SLT . 2L | swozeLi
9L220'STL'eL | OV L2L'8LE BLYET'ELE - L | eLozieue
9L'BYE'90S'EL | 22'190'808"L 6LYEZ'ELE - oL | eLozmezs
peRRZ'ILLTL | LS LLB'OVL 6LVET'SLZ . 6 6L0Z/0¢/Y
S0LLE'166'LE | L0°9E1'820'E 6LVET'ELT : g 6L02/LIY

- - - : 6L02/L/E
96 VEZ'CO8's | L0'B86'SHE 6L V82612 . L 6L0ZILIT
6g9czvle's | ovzos'icoe 6LYEZ'ELZ - 9 610241
ChpI9T95'S | G¥'60E'80S'Y 6L¥ETELT - s | sioznie
86'795VL0'L | 06'989'L9 BLYETELT - y | sLoziocsoL
80°'8/8'9cF | 62°060°LYL 6LYETELT - ¢ 810Z/1/0}
6L190'687 | 8909722 6L¥ETSIT | sLovizo T & 82'295'79 z 81L02/V/6
\2'L25'802 V2 225'802 90880'Llz | 90°'880'LLZ | SZ'660') 1e281'212 ! 8102/b/8

wu_h_,_rzhz 13N 8LILL Ad wﬂur_,_h_w 13N 61/8L Ad mwzwne_‘h._mm__.ma. SSONO #dav | 31va

61-81 A4 stjuswuonuoddy xe)

10141810 NOILD3LO¥d 3did ALNNOD HLMON

Page 18 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



%GBT S asea1oU| A3Y 19N
/6°60E'S /6 €08'C y9€20C | v9€20C ] 2099 11880 QLA TVLOL
6208092 | 68120} ¥9£20' =
os19z'66z | 6vo6e's $9'€20' . 2| siozeuiL
10°S8€'55T LEELL'S $9'£20' - L | 8Lo0z8Le
orLiz'0sT | sevv'se ¥9'€20's - oL | slozmes
l0628'vee | 652622 b9'620' - 6 6102106/
wiesze | 9z8sl'es PIEZ0'S - 8 6L0Z/LIY
9LErE'eel - bo'€20' . BLOT/LE
oLeve'ool | es0se's pO'e20' - L 6L02/MZ
17T96'65L | ZLVEL'SS pO'EZ0'S - 9 6L0Z/LIL
6SL2Zv0L | 66208'v8 p9'€20' - s | aozuz
91'626'64 b1'200'2) $9'620' - v | srozosior
Trzee'L S¥'819 YO'E20°S . £ 8102/L/0}
16608 8LEew'| vogz0's  |sozwit |8 £5°281'L z 8L0T/LI6
61048' 6L0.8'€ g6098'c | e60sg’c | 0z0T 8L'106' L 8L0Z/1/9
wuﬁzﬁ_ LaN8LILL A4 w_uunﬁw_ L3N 6L/81 Ad m.wzmmn___,_h.wnq_.m“.m< ssouo | #ddv | 3iva

61-81 Ad sjuawuojpoddy xe]

LORLSIA NOILO3L0¥d FHid MOENIVY

Page 19 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

September 30, 2018

BALANCE INTEREST

FALLBROOK RATE
County of San Diego/General Fund - FBK 311,076.60  0.01%  Operating
County of San Diego/General Fund - RNBW 560,449.33  0.01% Operating
County of San Diego/Capital Reserve 382,06460 0.01% Capital Reserves
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - FBK 1,088,864.86 0.01% Mitigation Fees
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - RNBW 3,830.96 0.01% Mitigation Fees
Local Agency Investment Fund 19,296.58 0.78% LAIF
Workers' Comp JPA 462,473.73 0.26%  PASIS Funds
Bank of America/PASIS 65,13500 0.01%
First National/Benefit Fund 154,104.68 0.70%
First National/Payroll 515607.268 0.70%
First National/Accounts Payable 209,829.20 0.70%
First National/Accounts Receivable . 100,244.85 0.70%
Pacific Western Bank/Accounts Receivable 2,574,714.54  0.00%

TOTAL 8,448,601.19

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting

Page 20 of 85



wod qnyAianodalsays

%29°0¢ o95SE31JU| AIY 19N
0T0ZE'LT 82'768°02 20'€22's %866 SE'SLL'9T 00°26v°LZ VLO0L
00'2/8'¢ - - i0/AIC# 6102/0£/9
09°6ST'E s - iO/AIQ# 6102/1E/S
00'8PE9 . - iOIAIQ# 6102/08/¥
79°'SLTL ) s iO/AIQ# 6102/0€/E
or'zee'sL - - i0/AIQ# 6102/82/2
56'699'Y = - iO/INIG# 610Z/1E/1
0Z°L0S‘E - Z IO/AICH# 81L0Z/LE/T)
#9°v99'S - . I0/AICH# 810Z/0E/L)
00'v9€°L . S I0/AICH# 8L0Z/LE/OL
St'1S6'9 0v'0€99 09'/59'L %ce L6 00'88¢'8 00'525'8 8102/0¢£/6
00987's 88°621'S Al %/E'T6 GETLY'Y 002¥6'9 810Z/0E/8
99°Z80°S 00°ZET'6 00'€82'C %68 76 00'SLY'LL 00°0€0'C}) 8L0Z/LE/L
SNUdAsY 19N anudAsY s994 P8os|Io] P30 paiiig Juon
8LILL Ad 13N Bulig % ALlA

1I1M1S1a NOILI310¥d Jdid ALNNOD HLHON

6102/8L0Z Ad AM3AO0DIIY 1SOD

Page 21 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



DocDL;:;ent Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description 4 Document Amount
9/1/2018]0004128304 Capital One Public Funding Sta. 5 loan 09/2018 11844175
9/1/2018|STMT 09/2018 Employee Benefit Specialists, Inc. Dentai/Vision/Life 8.839.15
9/1/2018|130036 Global CTI Global shield 09/2018 13448
9/1/2018|5TMT 09/2018 Harry J. Wilson Insurance Center LTD 09/2018 1,011.00
9/1/2018|1287782 MYERS-STEVENS & CO. INC. LTD 09/2018 632.50
9/1/2018]7300332X NFPA NFPA Subscription 1,345.50

9/14/2018|PR AP 09/14/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FBK FFA DUES 9/14/18 247884
9/14/2018|PR AP 9/14/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FBK FFA - SR DUES 9/14/18 18.72
9/14/2018|PR AP 09/14/18 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG PMT 09/14/18 92.00
9/14/2018|PR AP 09/14/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES SR DUES 09/14/18 37.44
9/14/2018|PR AP 09/14/18 LINCOLN NATIONAL LINCOLN NAT'L PMT PR 9/14/18 218177
9/1/2018119NOCFPDCO2 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - RCS CAP code paging 08/18 52.50
9/1/2018|19NOCFPDNO2 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - RCS Fire Radios 08/18 5.936.00
9/1/2018|CA-SNF-000745 MILEAG ROBERT DeCAMP Il Mileage CA-SNF-000745 252.34
9/1/2018|CA-SHU-007808 MILEAG ROBERT DeCAMP 1l Mileage CA-SHU-007808 107747
9/6/2018|2124-2 Fallbrock Overhead Doors and Entry Gates Sta. 5 door repair 220.00
9/4/2018(|08/02/18-09/04/18 FALLBROOQK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 08/02/18-09/04/18 33458
9/4/2018|8/2/18-5/4/18 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 08/02/18-09/04/18 327.46
9/1/2018|1870NCF091801 Strategy Research Institute Social Media Software 09/2018 4,600.00
9/1/2018|0417565090118 TIME WARNER CABLE 09/11/18-10/10/18 89.98
9/4/2018|XA290020672:01 VELOCITY TRUCK CENTERS Lamp-marker/clearance, LED 8911
9/1/2018|094405574 XEROX - PASADENA 07/21/18-08/21/18 157.61
9/1/2018(094405575 XEROX - PASADENA, 07/26/18-08/21/18 289.97
9/14/2018|POSTAGE-NEWS TABLOID  |ACTION MAIL News Tabloid Postage - Comm 3.664.00
9/26/2018)42307 ACTION MAIL News Tabloid printing 2.279.86
9/6/2018|18114 Advanced Communication Systems, Inc. Radio repair 58251
9/6/2018|18112 Advanced Communication Systems, [nc. Radio repair 904.56
9/12/2018]0810036333755 READY FRESH 08/11/18-09/10/18 4523
9/8/2018(09/09/18-10/08/18 AT&T U-VERSE 09/09/18-10/08/18 15252
9/12/2018{00033795 COMPRESSED AIR SPECIALTIES Drying/O-ring 155524
9/2/2018|009602 CALLBACK STAFFING SOLUTIONS, LLC Pro-support 9/2/18-10/1/18 99.99
9/2/2018(|34976818349 DIRECTV 09/01/18-9/30/18 294.21
9/5/2018(120817 FIRE, ETC. Front/rear lamp 205.95
9/6/2018|218399/400/401 Fowler Pest Control Pest control 08/2018 270,00
9/10/2018]10533 FOWLER PLUMBING Sta. 2 high range regulator 320.00
9/13/2018| EMG4050 75% Patty Koch EMG4050 587.25
9/6/2018|59209629 Linde Gas North America LLC Oxygen refill 79.12
9/17/2018|FSC4753 GREG MANN FSC4753 796.50

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting

Page 22 of 85




Document

Document Number

Vendor Name

Transaction Description

Document Amount

Date
9/6/2018|72710781 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. Mount cable tie/Nylon sleeving 116.38
9/7/2018(IN1261610 MES California Boots/parkas 4,328.19
9/1/2018|Q1 DISPATCHAT/MDC/G NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH JPA Q1 Dispatch/IT/MDC/GIS 156,989.47
9/10/2018/8/11/18-9/10/18 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 08/11/18-09/10/18 136.02
9/10/2018|08/11/18-09/10/18 RAINBOW tMUNICIPAL WATER DIST 08/11/18-09/10/18 262.61
9/10/2018|8/11/18-9/10/18-2 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 8/11/18-9/10/18 14.81
9/5/2018(611631 SAVMART PHARMACEUTICALS, INC Fentanyl 34.39
9/18/2018|1872NCF091802 Strategy Research Institute News tabloid prep 1,500.00
9/11/2018(0000240091118 TIME WARNER CABLE 09/20/18-10/19/18 149.95
9/5/2018|XA290020816:01 VELOCITY TRUCK CENTERS Cabin motor bushing 74.91
9/1/2018|9813726867 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/02/18-09/01/18 77.30
9/1/2018|000011852440 AT&T 8/1/18-8/31/18 39273
9/12/2018|1207330845 Citrix Systems, Inc 9/12/18-10/11/18 117.00
9/17/2018|98295 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC, Streamline 9/17/18 275.00
9/19/2018/019699 ECC. Vinyl Planks Sta. 1 remodel 359.50
9/15/2018|STMT 9/15/18 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY Fuel 9/1/18-9/15/18 4,207.42
9/18/2018|2124 Fallbrock Cverhead Doors and Entry Gates Sta. 5 Rear curtain door repai 100.00
9/19/2018(8/23/18-9/19/18 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 8/23/18-9/19/18 637.10
9/19/2018|08/23/18-09/19/18 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 8/23/18-9/19/18 51.04
9/13/2018|121126 FIRE, ETC. Red head - partial shipment 21819
9/17/2018(10534 FOWLER PLUMBING Sta. 3 plumbing repair 405.00
9/17/2018)130595 Global CTI Shield support 134.48
9/12/2018|PS000837346 HAWTHORNE POWER SYSTEMS Sensor/O-Ring 176.01
9/19/2018|019700 Martinez Family Investments, Inc. Sta. 1 floor install 5313.75
9/24/2018/|0001 North County Window and Door Sta. 1 windows remodei 1,634.73
9/19/2018/3020204375 PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC. Tires - 2,609.16
9/18/2018/43072056 San Diego Friction Products, Inc. Bracket/screw/cables 218,65
9/21/2018)8/20/18-9/19/18 SDG&E 08/20/18-09/19/18 2418
9/14/2018|4348-0 Sherwin-Williams Co. Sta. 1 paint for remodel 44552
9/17/2018|4410-8 Sherwin-Williams Co. Sta 1 paint for remodel 473,72
9/17/2018|491102 SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERV Gauge/probes 2,276.79
9/6/2018|2488678M STRYKER MEDICAL PWRLD Upgrade kit 1,27411
9/28/2018|PR 09/28/2018 LINCOLN NATIONAL LINCOLN NAT'L - 09/28/2018 2,224.20
9/28/2018|PR AP 09/28/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS® ASSN FFA DUES PR 09/28/2018 2,478.84
9/28/2018|PR AP 9/28/18 FALLBROCK FIREFIGHTERS® ASSN FBK FFA - SR DUES 9/28/18 24.57
9/28/2018|PR AP 09/28/2018 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG PAYMENTS 09/28/18 92.00
5/28/2018|PR AP 09/28/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES SINGLE ROLE DUES 9/28/18 49.14

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting

Page 23 of 85







R ——— = L

NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

—

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/ICEO
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: STANDING ITEM: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

1. None

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 25 of 85






NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES — BUDGET & FINANCE

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Deputy Chief Marovich and Chief Abbott
DATE: October 23, 2018

SUBJECT:  First Quarter Overtime Tracking Report

CONSENT AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

This report is designed to provide an overview of the overtime expenditures in
comparison with the budgeted amounts and historical usage. In addition, this report
documents overtime based on the leave that generates it and includes reimbursements
from providing Mutual Aid.

DISCUSSION:

The attached charts provide multiple views of overtime usage and the leave that
generates it. The reporting periods coincide with the month divisions and not pay
periods. Therefore, there may be variations from month to month. An increase in
overtime may be attributed to an additional pay period falling within that particular month
or unusually high overtime due to an event or mutual aid activity. Three charts are
included to give a quick visual comparison of the tracked areas:

» Leave Analysis by Type
» Five Year Overtime History
* Two Year Overtime Comparison by Month

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The District finished the first quarter with an increase in industrial injury, but sick and
annual leave remained the same compared to the same quarter last year. Current
overtime is 21% expended but the District expecting reimbursement for mutual aid in
the amount of $42,807 which reduces the overtime down to 16.44% of the budget. The
District has expended $37,186 in overtime for filling firefighter vacancies which accounts
for 20% of the budget. The vacancy expenditure is offset by the salary budgeted for the
firefighter,

SUMMARY':

Information only, no action needed.

Page 1 of 1 _
October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 27 of 85



000 0s5'89 000 00viE 000 00'99€L 00'ZE08 055682 PV [eminiy &

000 000 000 000 000 056 05°€ 00'6 aAEDT JBYID IV B
000 SL119 000 000 000 000 00858 000 Anfuy jeuysnpu)
000 00°90£'T 000 00°6¥8T 000 STOPZ1T 00'86Y'T SLIPT'T anea oIS B
000 00'SET'T 000 00'80ST 000 00'£TZ°C 05¥59'T 05909°T 3ABI] JENUUY
61/81 8t/¢L1 61/81 8T/L1 61/81 8T/LT 61/8T 8T/LT
IO Yy 1o Wy 0 pIg no pig 10D puz D puz 1D 15T Nno ISt
— B 000
00°000'T
0070002
00°000°¢
00000t
00'000°S
000009
00'000°¢
000008
000006

6T/8T-8T/LT YILUVYND IST
IdAL A9 SYNOH 40 YIGWNN
SIDIAYIS ADNIDYIWI Ad4DN

S30IAY3S AONIOHINWT Qd4ON

Page 28 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



NCFPD EMERGENCY SERVICES

TWO YEAR OVERTIME
COMPARISON BY MONTH

TEE'OEES

$350,000

$300,000

985°£6$

ocsrsos, S

9LL°20TS

109'€61$

80B'EVTS

S£9's0Z$

099'8273

£ov'E8TS

66E'ZELS

Q o = =
=3 S =1 =
— = =} =}
o o =) =)
] S 1A =1
~ &~ — =
v w w v

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting

8L0'9T
T6L'v6$

$50,000

12

11

10

6 7 8 9

H Expended 17/18
i Expended 18/19

2

Page 29 of 85



9N 10
pasinquiay 10 .

pied 10m

61/8T Ad

g

868°ZPTS
L08'zy
90£'s81%

| abed

8T/LT A/A L1/9T A/
L
w B
S
e g
w
o S
&
=
© "
= =
4
w N
5 4
4 Y
~
@
=
o
“n
h
-
o
3
N
0
™

91/ST A/d ST/PT A4
R d
e
» @
(=] . 00
® &
w
[}
W
)
-]
o
2 5
= Wy
& e
~J [
3 @ o
W -
a =
S
[=4]
(=Y

INIFNISYNGWITY ANV AYOLSIH FNILYIAO ¥VIA S
S3JIAU3S ADNIDUNIT Ad4ON

868'ZrL$
108°'2v$

90.'68l$
6L/31 Ad

908'L¥2'L$
9/6'198%
z8.'601'2%
8L/LL Ad

9€8'0098  124'900°L$
8vg’LPPS ¥89'vSES
¥89'Zr0'LS  L9P'LOE'LS
LL9L A4 aL/si A/d

XH 1O HA S

S¥0'98.%
9¢1'68¢€$
L8LLLLLS

SLivl Ald

18N 10
pesInquIsy 10O
pled 10

000°005%

000'000°T$

000°005°1S

000'000'Z%

000°005°25

Page 30 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

s ]

OPERATIONS |
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Operations/EMS Division
DATE: Tuesday, Oct 23", 2018

SUBJECT:  Customer Satisfaction Survey Program, 2018 — 3 Quarter Results

CONSENT AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

Review the report as submitted. In looking at the overal! percentage of satisfaction with
our service, our customers continue to rate their level of satisfaction overwhelmingly in
the “excellent” category.

BACKGROUND:

This report focuses on two areas, direct feedback based on surveys sent to patients
transported by North County Fire and our Service/Sympathy card program. The distribution
of the survey is based on the 2018 Payer Class percentages according to our ambulance
billing company, Wittman Enterprises. This quarter's customer satisfaction results
incorporate surveys received from July 1%, 2018 through Sept 30, 2018. The following is a
listing of the type and number of individual payer classes that are randomly mailed surveys
on a monthly basis.

2018 Payer Class

| Private Commercial Insurance 26

(includes Champus/Active Duty) |
Medi Cal |10

Medicare 54
_(includes Senior HMO) |
Cash 110 |
| Total 100

DISCUSSION:

The survey results are reported on quarterly intervals to all safety employees. The sharing
of this information with all employees provides a heightened awareness regarding our
customer’s experience in the field. If a system or human deficiency trend is noted, the
management staff will coordinate any measures necessary to correct the problem.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 31 of 85



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, Oct 23, 2018
Page 2 of 3

The first section of the Satisfaction Survey Form evaluates the customer's overall
satisfaction with our service by rating it from “Excellent” to “Poor.” The second section of
the form allows the customer to provide comments on their perception of the service they
received. This quarter 300 surveys were mailed and 50 surveys were returned (17%).

Ninety eight percent (98%) of the surveys returned indicated “excellent” customer
satisfaction as indicated on the chart below:

2017-18 Customer Satisfaction Results

100% - pm e e mmees o o u "
T B3
=
80% ik
60% | m 4th Quarter 2017
= 1st Quarter 2018
2 2nd Quarter 2018
20% - 3rd Quarter 2018
& 2 2 X &
N I ¢ [a'] -
o% LN .
Excellent Good Fair Poor

The customer comment portion of the survey has proven to be most effective by allowing
us to hear the customer’s opinions or concerns first hand, thus allowing us to mitigate any
problems as quickly as possible. These comments are reported on Attachment-A of this
report.

In order to maintain Continual Quality Improvement (CQl) for this program, the responses
are reviewed for any unusual comments or areas of concern. When necessary, incident
documents will be reviewed. If a poor rating or adverse report is noted, the EMS Chief
reaches out to seek clarification and ultimately improve services. If indicated, this review
may warrant further investigation or training to mitigate potential customer service issues.

SERVICE/SYMPATHY CARD PROGRAM:

The District continues to utilize a Service/Sympathy Card Program to promote excellence
in our emergency delivery services. This particular program allows our firefighters to
correspond with our customers by personally signing and mailing “Service Cards.” This
post-incident program has proven invaluable in maintaining a positive relationship with
our community through personal contact between our firefighters and the customers they
serve. The “Sympathy Cards” are utilized in the same way by corresponding concern with
a deceased patient’s family.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 32 of 85



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, Oct 23, 2018

Page 3 of 3

The following data identifies the total number of Service and Sympathy cards completed
by each crew during this report’s time frame:

“A” CREW “B” CREW TOTAL
3rd Q 2018 112 138 146 396
2 Q 2018 195 116 154 465
1t Q 2018 100 118 132 350
4t Q 2017 157 158 179 494

The above numbers represent 28% of total cards sent by A Shift, 35% of total cards sent
by B Shift and 37% of total cards sent by C Shift.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The increased use of Service Cards has contributed to increased expenditures in both
printing and postage. Annually, the Program costs approximately $2,000.00 to operate.
It is our belief that enhanced public relations and the benefits these cards represent is
worth the expenditure.

SUMMARY:

The North County Fire Protection District takes seriously the demeanor and professional
conduct of its employees while providing emergency services. Our Customer Survey
Program provides a tool to measure and quantify this area and if necessary, implement
andfor modify the emergency delivery system to ensure its ability to meet customer
expectations. This program, which is now in its fifteenth year, consistently reflects a high
degree of satisfaction with the services delivered by the employees of the North County
Fire Protection District, beginning from the request for service up to and including final
mitigation of the incident.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 33 of 85



‘yonw 0s nof yuey] jjipaeioaidde

Alaa pue swosame ale ok JO ||y j108dsal Jo 10| B Uim pajpuey Buisq sem pep Aw jo Buiag-jlam pue yyesy ay} gLOZ/ST/L0 | 9L-€0-8l
118} am pue sanjeuossad Jeaut pey Asyl jinpybnoy pue Buunssea:s ‘leucissajoid dwioid A1ea sem wes) sy | |
jasuodsal Juaj@oxe ay) 10} NOA JUBY | HOENE PEaY B Pey | 1By} PIuUILLS)ap SEM JI Y3 Ul SIN0Y JO ojdnoo | R S
B Jayy |endsoy fewojed umﬁm:umm (sunu ol wypm) asuodsal yoinb ‘suied jsauyo Bujesy sye L 16 pajieD | i
‘yonui K1aA nok yuey] aied Jiey) ajeidaidde | ‘eucissajo.d g ajeuoisseduIod ‘pun| SJ9M JSALP JOYO B aw | 8102/v7/20 | bl-€0-8l
40 24E2 400} ey} mo_umEEma ayl >_xo_:c papuodsal saoueinquy "(90€1d+3)ep) U0 YA UB Ul PSA|OAUI SEM | _ | | Iidadads
= R e R e ‘8Ll J0 212 poob oo} ch 1 jouoe awoH | 810Z/€Z/10 | E£1-60-81
‘l19) | J8ye paseds Alan sem | ‘gn} yleq sy} Jo 1no aw 196 o} diay nay) pspasu | jswiod way) 99s o) pelb sem | |
jyonw Kiaa nok yuey jyiom poob ayy dn deey jsBuieq uewny pue sjeuoissajoid I T 08
Anjenb doy ase siopuodsal ‘sjdoad JnoA j1saq ay} ale apiaold nok S30IMI3S Ay} pue Juswyedap noA | 8L0c/ mN\. 0 _ ct 4
Em_“woxm | 810Z/€2/L0 | 11€0-8L
‘21BD ay) 1o INJHUBY; OS sem | pue gol nay) e
Mmau| o auohians yuiy) | ‘[euoissajoid AlaA ‘pajeoaidde A1aa 0s SEM maud Jualole AJaA InoA 0} j|ed Jusdal ay ) 8L0¢/£¢/L0 | OL-€081
§ ~ 'eomues 1eaiB oﬂﬂm_:lmﬂ..r ma:ﬂmlmm \uw:cmumrﬂuu.@wwqu::oﬂmn_ [euoissajoid fusp | | 8L0Z/L2//0 60-£0-8L
B o . - "UG0S BWAUE | [
uiebe seo1AI9s IN0A asn 0) aAey j,uop am adoy | Ing ‘Aem Buoim ay) siy} axe) Jou |Im noA adoy | ‘jeyidsoy gL0zZ/Le/i0 | B0-£0-81
ay) 0} 3w 300} jey) wes) LN 2y} A pamoys Waduoo pue wsi|euossaj0id U} yum paysnes A sem | | |
S P DILAION | | z 1)
SUBY] WSIA [ENSOY U} JO SpU BU) JO) SEM JBU} JEYM MOUY J,UOp | PUE PIP | ‘PBY | JBY) Soueinsul Aue puas _ SBA 810Z/02/.0 @ 10208l
0} m:;mw 210U e aw Juas sAnB noA usy) Inq ‘uonepodsues ay) 4o} vm?m:o aq 0} Buiob Jou sem | s pjo} Aoy | | |
I ‘1e o) nok yuey ] ‘seid sjdde jo aidnod e yum Aq Buiddols aq 11, 'ybnous ||& suey; Juea | ‘uleiq Nm._mw:w,.u._m.-. 1 -
b1 ay) 0 Buipeaj A1ape ay) JO %20(q [B10) B 3ABY paapui PIp | (8)ep) uo asneoaq yonw Alaa way) sueyl isnp 8102/02/0 | 90-c0-8l
‘G UONEIS WOJ BIBM SMBID 3y "(sajep) uo sAep yioq Inpubnoy) pue puny a1em Aay | ‘[epdsoy ay) 0} aw axe}
0} BWED OyM UBWAJY [NLISPUOM 8y} JO [ed10 3q 0) uibaq ,up|noa | ‘219 edipaw e |euoissajoid e Buleq JON |
, iPOAJOAUI {JE O} NOA 3UBY L ‘(SSoUBISWNOIO By} Japun) auo poob [ T
Em> B Sem )l pue aouauadxs 1siy >_>_ Em:oummmnr:oo pue snoaunod ‘AW ‘|eucissajold a1am sLINT Ul IV 81.0¢/0¢/L0 m §0-€0-81
[ ) . T ~ syuey) Aueyy jsoipaweled Bunok 19ems ‘Aem Kiaae ul juajeox3 R ]
"SpIED 99100 Way) aAeB pue Sjou B Yoea Way) aj0im | 1aAsmoy — 9)npayas Asnq AisA B pes| pue saleu o
Jiay) uspobioy Apealie aney | 'sely ‘s1aalbaled Aw Jo Y10q 0} B JOIYD [E20] INO 0} ISRS] [euosIAd B Sj0IM 8102/02/0 | ¥O-€0-8L
| 'OLI3) OS Sem 3ed By jSWEeD >uonao>m "dn pamoys jey) mald aIus sy} juswdwod o3 aunsesld Aw s )| P B
[ R R e e ~ qorjeai | | 8102/6L/L0 | £0-€0-8L |
I “yonw Aisa way) yuey) o} 8y p,| fendsoy au je yo aw paddoip Asyi IpuUn [BALIE J1BY) JO SWG SUF WOy | T lozsolizokos] .
[euoissajoid A1aA a1am suoloe JIRY | j|ed Aw Jo sajnUIW G| UM SBM W) asuodsal JnoA ‘suonsabibns oN |
r g e "Sa009 ay) pakolua nok adoy — nok yuey | T 8L0Z/L/20 | to€0-8F |
dn paAlasay JagquinN
SJUDLBILOY) JALHOISNY) o 1 o
¥ juswyoeny
dag-Aine
810¢ Jaueny pJdiyL

Kening uonoesnes Jsuioisng
oUISIQ uoleeloid 84 Ajuno) YUoN

Page 34 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



-3yl Aw panes Kjeyy Kioa pue jepdsoy ayy o) 0B o] uoisioap oy} eyew aw padjay 9H 'Sweu |
SIy Joquiawa) J,uop Ajejeunpojun | Ing Ways Jo auo Ajie1oadsa yuey) O} a)| PINOA "3Jed B 30IAI8S poob AJap |
‘Reixue Aw pases fay) uied jo 10|

e uj sem | ybnoyyy ‘Buiiojwoo pue Bulies sem ma10 INOA “ABLUIN SBM [BAILIE INOA jS0IAISS INOA Joj NoA yuey |

—————

iinoA yuey su ssuodsal yoinb h._m>

~papuswiluod AjyBiy a1,noA “eo1AIas Inok 1oy nok yuey ‘paq siy uioeq ind pue dn wiy yoid 0} swod aney
noA *100)) 9y} uo Ae| pue swue Aw jo Jno paddys oym puegsny Aw djay 0} sawi Auews 0s noA Uo paj|ed aAey |
"JON 01 Inyaiesb Jsow we | Jey) Aes 0] JUBM | '}l PAAISORI | U9YM 2INS JoU W,| 08 siaded pjo Buowe sy3 punoy |
i9oIAIes poob Auap |

“agiales ok 10y nok yuey) ‘uieby "wool e ojul aw

196 pinoo Asy) nun sw yum Buikers nok Jequiawsi | “yoeq Aowsaw Bumab sem | se pue [endsoy ay) o) apy
ajes e sem )l ples pueqsny Aw ing — awi Jo pouad B Joj Asowaw wisl-uoys Aw 150| | Se aoudliadxs sjoum ay)
 ljevalluop | ‘leydsoy ay) o) diy pue |ej Juadal Aw Buunp aw jo aieo poob am> Burye} Jof yonw os noA yuey ._.
] RS uLRoxy |
8wl Jo aJeo uoom.ams G0} UewWwaly ay ._.

“*uayo Kiaa seoiales INOA asn JOU JBUJE) p,| i @suayo axe) Jou op ases|d Inq ‘ajqepiene si ioddns yonw |

0$ JeY) MOUy 0} poos) “Rouabiawa Buunp Buiwjeo Q_zc |jsuuosiad _mco_mm&ca Apwanxa asuodsa) yoinb Aiap |

"9OUBJSISSE 10} ||eD IN0 0] dsuodsal

[euoissajoid pue ydwo.d ay) Jo} |njajelf ase ap “aouenquie ay) ul duj Siy Jo UORDS|I003) OuU SBY 8y ‘Joysp

fiowaw uuasl-poys Bunsixa siy pue Ainfu peay siy usamjag "aoueNque ay) ul wiy psoeld pue pueqgsny

Aw passasse Aay) se pue ‘paaule £ay) uaym nydipy pue jeuocissajoud ‘paziuebio Aisa asem soipaweled

Y "SALLE 0} SOUBINQIE Sy JO) PI}EM OM SB SW LjIM Ul BY} UO Buikers Joj Jayojedsip ay) o} [nyoelb sem |
2T i2q pjnod Kiqissod 3 se poob se a.e je A — ON (¢ suonsebbns) | |

msmamao b€-€0-81
8l0z6zI80  08-60-81
| 8102/82/80 | 62-€0-81
8102/82/80 | 8Z-€0-81
| 8102/82/80 | 1Z-€0-8L
8L0Z/0Z/80 | 9Z-€0-8l
| 810Z/Y1/80 | SZ-€08L |
| 8102/80/80 _ ¥TE0-8L
8102/10/80 | €T°€0-8)
| |
8L0Z/0€/0 | 2T-€0-8L

8L0Z/L2/L0 | 12-€0-81

f ———r

- R lle NOK ueL.L "JoHaQ 3G PIN0D Ji MOU MOUY 1,UOp SM {30113 Joojiad "SAnb jeals | | 8102/L2/0 | 0Z-€0-8)
jyonuw os nok yueyj ‘Buiwiempesy sem SSWEU JIay] [|B Yyum i Al
pJeo dn-mojjo} 4} ‘0S| "Ajiey pue sw woyy [nyR)elb yonw uiebe pue aousisadxa aARisod e SeMm ) ‘paiapIsucd | . gt
sBuIy) {1y “Anwes Aw ypm aanoeIajul osje s19m AsY | °ajes Jjs) | pue Wea) e se paxom Aay) -Buueo pue sjuab | 8102/9¢/L0 | 61°€0-81
_'Snospunod asom Aay] 'aw pajsisse Jey) wo.umEEm&E@Emw@E al) sjeaidde | 1nqg v&mu_omamuc_ faan sem | L.ﬁ Nt .
[ B __ . _____juoeaxg | 810Z/9Z/L0 | 81°€0BI
: inof juey| a1ed _65
ul painsse j9y | ‘leuoissajoxd '3 imydjay Aiaa sem wies) siy | “Joyojedsip au) AQ psinol-siw s1am A3y asnesaq | 2102/92120 | 21-£0-8)
awi) Buo| B 1O} paJiEm 2M PUE PaJ|ED SEM aJY BISIA UOISEdD0 Joud e uQ jpoob e sem awy ssuodsal ay )
d an aquin
SJUIWUI0Y JALLOISNY) _so__...o"_ P Lmem hwuﬁ:“‘
Y Juswiyoely
ydag-Anr

810C J8peny payl
Kaning uonoe)sies Jawolisny

JOUISI UOI}03J0Ud ali4 AlUNoD YHON

Page 35 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



iisJopuodsa) Bulied yons aaey am mouy| o) jealb
s)| jinoA yuey) 6iq Big jeo1u sem Juas sem Jeu) pled sy} ‘osy jaul Apoapad s ay Ainpuey ] jsem wea) JnoA

wies g jdwoid moy ajenasdde | 1no paxoayd 1e6 o} sApey o} wiy 400} NOA g auly paWwaas 8y Jey) sw painsse 810z/6L/60 ~ S¥t0-8l
m>_._m NOA 3 SJEJS JNO UMOP |[9§ PjO-Yjuow-| | Aw saye |eolia)sAY S[)Ij B SeMm | jBuizewe aiam sAnB nop
S e iii@oinies jeucissejoid Buipueising | 810Z/6L/60 = SP-€0-8L |
nof yuey) ‘uonenys Kieoss | I
£ Ul 9ousuadxa JORA] B J0) PSYSE aABY JOu PINoD | ‘paALle sio} Aw jun Buikels Aq ajes (29} aw apelu Asy |
‘Rnp punoy a1em Asyy uaym Jaays auy) pabueyd uaAs pue UBS|o Sem Paq au) ains apew Aayl Y3 2yl v ‘43 )
ay} o} Buipuas Jnoge LUOISINBP B SyeL 0} Papaau JaLYIowW paseds Aw uoneuuojul ayl Buipiroid se [jam se aw Jo 8L0C/8L60 | ¥iE0-8l
aJe9 9yE) PiNoM Aoy} mauy | 3J3Um JuaWUcHIAUS Wwied e papiacid Asy ] “sieak g ul yoepe ABiaje ysay Aw Buunp
MBI gt UOYEIS Y00IgjIed S} JB PAAILE | PUE Joljow Aw usym Ajus)|a0xs pajeas sem | mco_ﬁmmm%m ON | _
‘goinles jeaib e 1oy | "
SHUBY] “[|OM JUSM || "HEIS 3] YuM ABm 3y} B pepeyD ‘SoueInquIe ue uo awy ISl "UCLEN[EAS ioj |endsoy | | 8102/81/60 | €€0-8l
ay] 03 ob 0} 921040 3y} aw m>mm >m£ INq UBY} JSPSQ YONWI SBM | “||am 3w Jeal} g Apdwoid paawse >mc N _ _ %)
N - Em__moxm wsmt 1/60 -|N?|8.8
“j/B nok o} nok yueyy — sbny pue spieBay “aie uawaly ino Jeasb moy mouy nok90l | |
funuoddo sy 105 syueyl -gidoad sayaq Joj yse JUp|Nod | "aAjualE pue Jiydjsy pue u:_v_ usaq sheme m>m; _ | 81L0Z/S1/B0 _ L-£0-81
e :o> pue Jesh SIY) SJuaAS Auew pey aAey | ‘[ensn Se ‘iNJSpUOM diom 19lAL 3 aqeo ‘i ‘uoser .bmo a | _
— Wa|@9x3 | | 8102/01/60 | OF-€0-81
[ ~ “anoudwi Ues nok Kem Fue Jo Uy} JUED | "HAL 0} wow Aw Busb qol jesb e pip sAnb =o> _h 8102/90/60 J_r 66-£0-81
_ "yonw os nok yuey | "paseds buiaq jo Jo puiw Aw axe) o} yBne| aw apew os|e fay | “ajes |99} ol apew | i’ ] L
Aay L "9W JO 21e0 |napuoM m_.__v_ma J0j UBW BOUEBINGWIE PUE UBLUSJY BY} JUBL) O} S| PINOM | — (Bunum mv.__._ov 8102/,0/60 | 8E-€0-8l
P A s o ey T e N ~ awbBudpy iojnoksuey kesoyayy | | _ 1
pinom | ‘a4 AJunoD YHON 0} NoA juey) Aes 0} 3yl pinom | "AiSA008J ul mou ‘lepdsoy ayj ul Aep auQ ‘rendsoH | | 1L0Z/v0/60 | Z€-£0-8L
b_o U] o} pepodsuel] “djay o} aisy awed sopawesed all4 "L 16 Pa||ed JUSPISaY "3MOJIS Joulw B pey | | | |
= e e [Buizewue aJe ASU jijoWOSOME 21om koY) [9SNOY INO O} Swed | T P
_oym siapuodsal |16 ay) 0} aJe am _EEEm Moy noA |18} o) adueyod e s} jAanins s mc_ucmm 10} NoA yuey .h.IT ﬁ 8102/v0/60 I 9e-€0-81
& T e = Jua[edX3 | = 8102/1L0/60 | SE-€0-8l
e “|EJA SEM BHOLS JO 9SED BU) UI LIIUM — J9A UBY} IB)SE) YoNW 319y o.._.wyumwr_ Ig ” _ 8L02/1€/80 | ¥€-€0-8L
I 23 ‘UMO) NG Ul WIBL) 3ABY am z
__Mmouy 0] pe|S jyoung jesis _mco_mm&oa 194 Ajpusiy pue a]esspISuod ‘puly OS alam Aay) — M810 Y, | UolEls _ 810¢/0€/80 | et-e0-8l
iiipoob Jadng | 8102/62/80 | Z£-€0-8l
SJUIIIOY JBWOISND EM_ﬂ_o"_ vw““”m_em ._M“M”“,_
VY USWILOENY
dag-A|npe

sl 810¢ teyenpd pay L
- AaAINg uoloesies JaWoIsn)

JoLISIQ UodR)0Id a1 AUNOD YLON

Page 36 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting



-~

~ sAnb nofuey] [euoissajold Aiea pue juaioye Aiaa aiem Aay | waod_ms ur spadxe asem sAnb ay | | 810Z/82/60 | 0G-20-8L |
T SyuBY | "sul 0) atom Aoy ajeucissedwiod pue punj Moy Jsquiswal SABMIE [IM | YO 8Q PINOM | SW paInsses) R J“f -
Kay) 1nq — Buiueow pue Suikuo jday | mouy | Juaned pue puny a1em Asy) ay| Aw e ul 3Is jey; uaaq 2102/82/60 _ 6%-20-8l
J19A3U BABY | OIS OS SeM | INQ — | |6 ||BO O JUBM JOU PIP B 8Snoy Aw 0} aWED oYM MBI 10} [NjBjeID 0S W | = |
e adired e HnSoq ol ol | B pre=rth
nok “suom poob ayy dn daay] "Jay 10y 184G 3U) PIP SN JO B 1Y) JUSPJUOD PUE NPUBY) We | Ing ‘uaxyoiquesy ||is gl0z/8z/60 | 8v-zo-gl
we | ‘(a1ep) uo Anyesead Aeme passed wolw Al "saw jo a)dnod e ayl| Jay pares Ajgeqoid no jAousbiaws
ue u [endsoy ay) o) Jeyow Aw 16 aw disy o) awed nok sewn ay) | 10§ NOA JUBY) 0} 81| pinoMm | jSIIS Jeeq |
“31qel0jW0d auckiona apeul B (10A0 |[e dood) uopenys Assaw e pajpuey Apdwoid — puspuom asem Aay | T aL02/61/60 | 2081
dan EYYEREY JaquinN
SJUaWIWOY JI9W0ISND Mojjo4 o1eQ NI

v Juswiyoeny
deg-AInr
8102 Jeuenp piul
Aamng uoljoejsies Jawoisny
JoLsi uonosjold a4 Alunod YuoN

Page 37 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting






———— I

NORTH COUNTY FIRE ;
PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CRIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT AND B/S STEPHEN-PORTER
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: SETTING OF YEARLY MEETING SCHEDULE
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

To approve the schedule of meetings for the Board of Directors of North County Fire Protection District
for the year 2019.

DISCUSSION:

The Fallbrook Public Utility District Board Room continues to be an appropriate location for the North
County Fire Protection District's Board business. The time and location for the meeting appears to be
appropriate, with appropriate response to public hearings and issues requiring public input.

As usual, there is no meeting in November. There is one meeting in December, the second Regular
Board Meeting scheduled two weeks early to accommodate the holidays. Agreement on meeting dates
for the year will allow the Board, Staff and public to anticipate and plan for attendance at meetings.
Early approval allows the Staff to post the meeting calendar on the District website before the beginning

of the year and reserve the Board room in advance with Fallbrook Public Utility District. The proposed
meeting date are:

MEETING DATES FOR 2019

| Month  |Day| Month |Day| Month |  Day
| January | 22 | February | 19 | March | 26 |
. May [ 21| June | 25| Juy | 23

September October November No Meeting

FISCAL ANALYSIS:
None

SUMMARY:

It is recommended that the Board approve the meetings be continued at the location and time
recommended, following the schedule outlined herein.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 39 of 85






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: FIRE MARSHAL PATRICIA KOCH
DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2018

SUBJECT: PREVENTION FEE SCHEDULE

ACTION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION: The recommendation is to approve updating the current fee
schedule. Fees have been updated to reflect staff and overhead cost changes.

BACKGROUND: The fee schedule is a list of fees for services provided by the

District and their associated costs. These fees are calculated by the personnel
and overhead costs needed to provide each service.

DiscussiON: New fee schedule reflects changes in pay and administrative cost. It
also includes cost recovery for state mandated inspections.

FiscAL ANALYSIS: This improves our cost recovery of mandated inspections and
we can expect to see an increase in plan review revenue.

SUMMARY: It is in the best interest of the District to approve the Fee Schedule
update as presented.

October 23, 20r§QeR1e°§];l]lar Board Meeting Page 41 of 85






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-01

PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING

STAND-BY FEES FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS AND REPEALING FIRE PREVENTION
FEE ORDINANCE 2016-01

ARTICLE |I. The North County Fire Protection District has incurred unreimbursed
discretionary development costs and is anticipating that further new discretionary
development will occur within the District which will place a greater demand on the
existing staffing resources of the Fire Prevention Bureau. Also, escalating demands have
been placed upon personnel in conducting increasingly numerous and complex
inspections.

ARTICLE Il. The North County Fire Protection District is charged with the responsibility
of providing fire, rescue and emergency medical services pursuant to California Health &
Safety Code §1.11.2.1.1.(2) of the California Fire Code.

ARTICLE lll. The North County Fire Protection District incurs additional costs in lost
personnel hours and expended District resources when said services are of a recurrent
nature and/or the result of discretionary development. The District charges fees to recover
costs incurred for the provision of said services, however, said fees require periodic
revision to reflect current personnel costs.

ARTICLE IV. The Fire Chief may impose a fee to cover the cost of any service which the
District provides or the cost of enforcing any regulation for which the fee is charged,
pursuant to Health & Safety Code §13916, Government Code §66014, California Fire
Code §1.11.2.1.1.(5), and County of San Diego Consolidated Fire Code §104.2.1

ARTICLE V. Fire Prevention Service Fees are based upon the actual costs incurred by
the fire agency, which are based upon the total compensation of the employee(s)
providing a particular service and include total personnel hours utilized for plan review,
file review, database information entry, mapping updates, travel to and from the site,
written response and site inspection.

ARTICLE VI. Stand-by fees are based upon the actual costs incurred by the fire agency,
based upon the total compensation of the employee(s) providing a particular service and
includes total personnel hours utilized for emergency stand-by services relating to fire,
rescue and emergency medical services and enforcing applicable codes pertaining to fire
and panic safety.

ARTICLE VII. The actual fee shall be paid by the applicant to the District at time of
application, request for stand-by coverage or submittal to cover the actual costs in
accordance with the aforementioned schedule for an inspection or plan review or any
other services listed on the Fee Schedule.

Ordinance 2018-01
Establishing Fire Prevention Services and Stand-by Fees

SCHEDULE OF FIRE PREVENTION SERVICES AND ACTUAL FEES AND ESTABLISHING

ctober 23, egular eeting ~ Paggeimaf 85



e e 1 T L B e

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC'T
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-01

PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A
SCHEDULE OF FIRE PREVENTION SERVICES AND ACTUAL FEES AND ESTABLISHING
STAND-BY FEES FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS AND REPEALING FIRE PREVENTION

FEE ORDINANCE 2016-01

ekt o e ek | s . el I e ol T P8 L T BT T T S TR YT TP - T b i —re

ARTICLE VII. The actual cost for the provision of said services shall not exceed the
actual cost incurred by the District.

ARTICLE IX. In the event fees are not paid at the time of application or upon request for
additional fees, the District shall not be obligated to process, approve or take further action
on renewable permits, installation, removal, activity or alteration permits, inspections, plan
reviews or to provide other services necessitating a fee as deiineated in the Fee
Schedule.

ARTICLE X. The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any section, paragraph,
sentence or word of this Ordinance or of the Fee Schedule referenced herein be declared
for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the Board that it would have adopted all
other portions of this Ordinance independent of the elimination there from of any such
portion as may be declared invalid.

ARTICLE Xl. The Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District does
hereby approve the adoption of the attached Schedule of Services and Fees therefore,
(Appendices B-C) to become effective November 1, 2018. This Ordinance shall be
published according to law.

ARTICLE XlI. Ordinance 2016-01 is hereby repealed.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 23" day of
October, 2018 by the foliowing Roll Call Vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None
RECUSED: None

Kenneth Munson, Board President

Ordinance 201801  October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting ~ Pagegd448 85
Establishing Fire Prevention Services and Stand-by Fees



Lo s s

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRL
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A
SCHEDULE OF FIRE PREVENTION SERVICES AND ACTUAL FEES AND ESTABLISHING
STAND-BY FEES FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS AND REPEALING FIRE PREVENTION
FEE ORDINANCE 2016-01

e e e ST P TR PP

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District
thereof held on the 23" day of October, 2018, and that the same now appears on record
in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this 23" day
of October, 2018.

Cherie A. Juul, Acting Board Secretary

Ordinance 2018-01 October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting ~ Pa@egd5at$ 85
Establishing Fire Prevention Services and Stand-by Fees



00°'€82$ £8°90L 8¥' Ly 099/t 6¥8. 1A 050 [ sz0 | 0S'L | WA s1opjuuds om 9,08 > |'L 40 uomippy wooy| ¥<
00'€82e £8°901 8v'i¥ 09941 6v'8.l sze 050 | 420 | OS'L 4 F] Jun [ApPE Yoed ‘gyd lenuapisay| €2
00'9Z1$ 1214FA 4 1514V 4 6¥'8L 472 00t GZ0 | S£0 | W4 [enwgnsay |enuapisey| &6
00'60v$ LE#SL 15 4FA 4 60'GSC 6¥'8L L TAY 0S50 | S20 | 05T | KA [3powal 9,05 < 10 [eNuUapISeyy MoN _‘WI

00°€9% ¥L€C 151 A4 A 6¥'8s 050 G20 | §¢0 w4 [eliwgnsay ue|d Buipeio o@
00022$ 60'c8 v’y 9g'icl 6¥'8L Gl 050 [ 620 | 00'L | W4 ue|d Buipesg| 6B

o
00'301$ 8F iy 8riy £6'8S £6°89 0o’} 050 [ 620 | S¢0 | Odd sue|d 91egy| gl
00'92L$ 8v Ly 8¥ Ly 6v'8. 6¥'8.L 0o'L 00'L | WA (anoy | uiw) uoneynsuon| £t
00'681$ L 8k'iv vLLLL 6v'8s 0s’L G20 | S21 | WA [eaddy aponi 9t
0072scs 96’6 8¥'iy 86'9G1 6t'8L 00¢ 050 | SC¢0 | sC'L | W4 200 9|BuIg - MIIASY UE|d NS m..m
0002es 60'€8 T4 2 AN 6¥'8L Gl 0S50 | S20 | 00'L w4 19191 Jo1eM Slowey #WW
00'Zs2s 966 er'ly 86'951 678 ooe G20 | S2'L | WA a¥d - sueid juswanroidwy| €
00'0ZZ$ 60¢ce 8r'iy 9E’/EL 6¥'8. Sl 050 | 20 | 00} | WA dVZ 10 OVA "HVA ‘v [NWI
00°02Z% 60'€8 griv ge’/el 6¥'8. SL'l G20 | 051 | WA ue|d Buipeio 7 i3
00°Zsze 96’6 8¥' ¥ 86961 6¥8. 00'Z S0 | 620 | gt B {uonebiw ou') maias) 1R Nd L Ueld uoiasiold ally cmu
00' LS 81’99l 8y'iv I[N I¥4 6v'8L 05t 050 | 620 | O0C | W4 MOIASY |EIUBLIOIAUT O SUB|d UO99}0Ig Sl m_m
00€823 €8°901 8y Liv 09'9L1 6’84 SC¢ 050 | G20 | OS'L | W4 (d1S) ueld aus 10 (dNW) Nuad asn Jolepw &
00'€82% £8°90L By Ly 099/l 6¥'8l TA 050 | SZ0 | 09} | W4 salg Jen|e m
00022$ 60°€8 g8y o¢iEL 6v'8L Sl'L 080 | Ss€0 | 0O | WA sjueusho)) dep Jo ssesey X,
00'G1$ SE'6s 11 A 4 1186 61’8 sT'L SZ2'0 | 00°L W4 mainay JejApyde jeury %
00°022% 60'c8 121 4V 4 9€’/El 6’8 Sy GZ'0 | 051 LE] {emaual Japas| uoISINpNS Jolein/in L vmc
00°/51$ GE'6S 8r'iy 1186 6¥'8. 521 GZ0 | 00'F | WA [EMBUB] J8Y8] UOISIAIPANS JOUIA/INCL 2
00°9vES 2501 8F ¥ g8'sle 6¥'8. §1°¢ 0S0 [ G20 | 00T | WA (aowf ¢
10 sjpaled g) uosiaipgng Jolep/iAlLL 1o} 1aya] 801G
00°€82% £8'901 TR 09941 (5147 Ggze 050 | S0 | 05’1 | WA (ssg|| |
JO sj22Jed ¢) UNISINPANS JOUIW/NG L 104 1912 8JIAJeS

= 1509 ajey 1500 o o) oy | MY | Aau3 | sumL

294 8102 ulwpy ulwpy [auuosiad | |auuosiad paell | ejeq |mamey | Aing uonduoseq dsiseg
MaN jejol AunoH tejo) ApnoH T LT

S804 pue S3JIAIIS UOJUBASIG Bl JO JNPaYIS
1913SIQ UO1I8104d 3ll4 AUnoY YuoN

:2ANIEYT




00'981$ 60'€8 8Ly 1804 £6'86 siL | 050 | 620 | ool | Odd uonoadsul-a1 soueldwod-uoN|  L¥
00°€LL$ ov'L9 8Ly 01501 £6'8S o0z | 0s0 | szo | og'L | ©Odd (a1e3 [enUSPISaY) UOEYNSUCO/UOHISdSUl SSUSIIT-8Id|  9F
00'€EL$ 5€°65 8v'iv 99°¢L £6'85 szL | 050 5o | Odd uooadsu| ssusol] ssauisng( S,
00'v6$ 19°GE 8v'iy 18'85 6v'8L 620 | 050 gzo | W4 smysues) dwers| ¥E
S
000zz$ | 60°¢€8 8y’ LY 9t LEL 682 cZlL_ [ 050 [ seo [ 00} | W uonoadsu] ap-eid - ulely and ep
008ZE$ | ¥Prevl 8y LY Lv'See 6v'8L 00€ | 050 | 20 | szZ | WA wajsAg uuepy e N,mu‘
008icS | vrevl 8y v IV SeT 6V 8L 00€ | 050 | G20 | Sce¢ | W4 suone|eIsu| plezeH epedg| ¥
00'8.c$ trevl 8v'/y A¥'Gee 6v'asL 00t 050 | 920 | S22 | W4 SUOIjE|[BISU| UoIDaj0Id duid eoedg| OF
00°¢92% £8'901 1 4V 4 09'8Ll 61’84 T4 080 | 620 | 0S'L W4 wawaoidw) Jueua | sapundg [elosswwosn| 6€
00'9Ci$ 8t ip 8v'Lp 6v'8L 67'8L 00'L 60 [ SL0 | Wd [ERIgnSay Japuuds (eaiswwo) m...mvl
00°251$ SE'BS 8y LY 11’86 6F'8L GZ'1L 050 | 20 | 050 | WA uonoadsu] 11ppY WaisAg sapuuds punoibispun| L&
00'€82% £8'901 8 iv 09941 6t'8. T4 050 | s20 | 05'L I E| swiaisAg Japjuudg punosbiapun ml
00°'G£SS 6.°10C st'iy 8G'€eE 6t'8. Sy 050 | 620 | 09 | WS siopjuidg 2114 [eewwo)| S8
00'¥6$ L9'se sviv 18'89 6P'8L S0 §¢0 | 050 W4 [EIWgNSaY Ue|d Jepunds al4 lenuapisay e
0002z$ 60'€8 sv'ib 9e'Lel 6¥'8L SL'L 050 | s¢0 | 00'L W4 Hun | IpPE Yoes ‘gud - siepjuuds allg [enuapisay m.m|
00°£92$ £8'901 8v'iv 09941 6’8 G2'e QS0 | SZ0 | 05°L W4 H-E1 IO g-C1 ‘ssopjuudg aud [enuapisay|
@
00'2s2$ 96°v6 st'ipy 867951 6t'8. 00¢ 050 | 20 | ST'L W4 [epiugnsay ueld [elopwwo)|  1E
00°022$ 60'c8 8¥'iy 9c'/el 6¥'8.L Sl 050 | S0 | 00'L | WS mioL> Jayio 7 tejog|  OF!
o0
00'€82$ €8'901 v'lv 0991 6v'8L A 060 [ G20 | 0S5+ | WA feniwgns ued [B018WoD) JBjog mm
00€82s | €990} gy | 099lL | 6ev8L | Sc¢ | 050 | 5¢0 | 05t | WA SiuowWeAoII JouI 3 bs 000Z > Ueld eseuiwos| 58
00°2.¥% so'elL 8r'ipy e v6e 6¥'8. gl¢ 050 | sC0 | 00E w4 sjuawaacaduw \&
Jolew 9,05 < J0/puUe 'Y "bs 000Z<| 1 [BlRIBWwWOoD
007958 | 99€iC SV Lv 1Z'€SE 6v'8L 0S¥ | 050 | $¢0 | SZ€ | W4 e e S
00o¥eS | ZSOtl T S8'SlT 6V 8L GZC | 060 | 5¢0 | 00¢ | WA SBUPINING @ sueg| SC
o 350D ajey 1500 aey oy oy | WL | Anua | awn
294 8102 ulwpy ulwpy | |3uuosiad | [@uuosiad ’ foae)) | ®eq |mawmay | Aing uonduasaq oiseg
MON |e104 Kanoy leoL ApnoH sbeseny AunoH
a xipuaddy DAIDIYI

$394 pUE S8IIAIIS UOIJUSASL di4 JO JNpPayos
JOLS1Q UORIB}0Id 8Jl4 HuUno YuoN

£Z6L LED




Page 48 of 85

(@]
£
©

(0]
=
2

@®©

(@]

_ m
00°€6¢$ 1G0¢lL 8y It 902of €685 GZZ | 050 | 620 | 00¢ | Od3 0z < Aided 3:€)| 65
00981% 60 €0 sv I¥ €L €01 €685 Gt | 050 | 620 | 001 | Odd SPod 0¢ OF L eI 85ed| 85
00981 60°€8 ey iy €LE0l €685 Gl1 | 0S0 | S¢0 | 00} | Od3 BUIBpOI /IS10W /IF1OH | /5
00 9¥€$ LEVS) T ZS' 16l €685 GZ€ | 050 | 5S¢0 | 05¢ | Odd SHUN g < obJe | uopoedsu] uewhedy| 99
00628 | ZG0¢%l sy iy 9029t €685 GIZ | 050 | Gco | 00C | Odd SHIUN 0G 07 || Pep uonadsu| Juswpedy mml
00'151$ 60€8 sV iy €LE0L €685 St | 050 | s¢0 | 00} | Od3 $$8] 10 01 X9|dWI0D [[EWS USRIadsUl Juswedy|  pS
00'901L$ 8y’ Ly 8y’ LY £6'85 £6'85 00'L 00'L | Odd anoy Jad (1y | wiy) uonusasid and -yeis weag| €8
0092L$ 8¥ iy G A 6¥'8L 6¥'8L 004 00k | W4 inoy Jed (4H | NIW ) paisl| jou saoines Joyio| 28
00°€EL$ ge'es 8¥'Ly 99°€L €686 STl §Z0 | 00°L | Odd Mool Juuiad Juans feads|  HE)
00'901% 8¥' iy 8Y'LY £6'89 £6'85 oo0L | 050 | s20 | szo | Odd 824 uonoedsu) yuuad wng jenuuy| 09
00ZL9$ 10622 8y'Ly 58'8¢E €685 61s | 050 | szo | oos | Odd 29} SARJISIUIWPE JuswBiege paom padiod| 6F
00'992$ 0L'8LL 8¥'Ly X WA €685 osz | oso | szo | szt | Odd uonoadsul-as juswaleqe paam soueldwos-uoN| 8Y
ﬁ ﬂh_”_au_a 1509 ajey 1500 aey owIL EI0L aung | Anug | suny
934 810z unupy uwpy [ouuosiad | |auuosiad ’ [eae1] | ejeg | memey | Aing uonduasaq sisegq

MaN elo] AunoH @0l ApnoH oBeieny AEnoH

g xipuaddy BAIaYT

$904 pPUE S9JIAIS UOIJUIARIH 1] JO ANPaY9S
1914)S1a UONIB)0.d 3l AJUNOY YHON




“soibojesns

__Mo.mm 1§ 05'i uonebyiw g spiepuels Asnpur o) asedwod/uonebiiw 1sanbay spoylayy @ SIeUajep aaneule)|y/eadde o.uoom@_.
pasodoid pue suoIpuo? 3pod pajendis Jo MIIASY B
‘Aouednoso »
IRATAN 00z a|buis e Jo} sjuUBWaIINbaJ BPOD 21l PpuE JJUEIES|D|uole)nsuod/enidasucd-(Aouednaoo a(buis) mainay ueld Q_m,%w l
‘Alddns 1ajem 'ssa00E 10} ueld 3)IS JO MBINS) [EMdBDU0D D)

- ] ‘UOISIAIPQNS 81NN} PUE ‘suSWIAINbad ¥
000zz$ SLt Aiddns Ja1em ‘|aied 0} A}|IGISSIOIE JO MBINSY O13 JBlEM EoEmm:,v_.

. . ‘sjuswalinbal Ajddns Jajem pue (aQxd)
002ses 00z ‘sseoor “Woeqyes Buip|ing ‘puncsewin} ‘ABMpPEC) JO MIIADY JswdoPaa(] [ENUSPISeY PaUUE]d Sue|d Juswaaosdw) e
looozzs sz (DVA) UOREOEA PUE (MYA) SoUBLEA (dVZ) mw_ﬁw”mwu (dv2) BulioZ 10 (OVA),

soue||dwo2 mroo aay pue fiddns ..mﬂm..s ‘s$$3008 JO ?o_>mm M3IARY UOJEOEA ‘(HYA) S0UBLEA (V) m>_~m=m_=_Euﬂm

] ] "sjuawalinbal )
00°02Z$ sL'} Alddns Jsjem pue yoeqias Buip|ing ‘SS300B JO M3IADY ueid Buipeso B

] ] "SBuIpul JO SJ010R) BUREBIUL ou Y jaaloid 5
00°252S 00'¢C IBWS "spoedul 21y $309001d UOC JUBLIWOD PUB MBIADY (uonebyw ou) mainal 1aNe WdL SUBld Uonoaloid 4L

) . “uonebniw uonelepag aneban
00'L¥y$ 0s¢ pasodoud g sjoedwi auy s,108{oad Jo JUSWIWOD § MaIASY pajeBp-malnay |ejuswuoliaug Jo sueld uondajo.d alid mm

] ] "d1S 10 dNN B 10} sjuawalnbas epod ]
00°¢8Z$ see 2Ji) pue aoueiea2 ‘Aiddns 1ajem _mmmoow Jo} ued Jo mainay (d1S 10 S) Ueid aYS JO(dNIN 10 d) Huad sn ho_ms_.ww
00°£82% oTard ‘gouendwos 2po all pue Alddns Jalem 'SSI00E JO MIADY saNg ...m_..___ﬂ.ﬂ...h Vi

Q
00°0zz8 o ‘sjuawanoIdwl pajuBUAAOD SIUEUSAO?) dEY JO 8388j9D0
4O UONE[[EISUI JO UOHEULILUCD UajM pue uonoadsul ajig N
)] &
00°251% sZ'L UCIIPUOD PJEPUB)S SIPNIOU) "SUQISIAIPGNS 10j sjuawainbal mainay JelApydep jeul ]
8poo aJy p souelea 'Ajddns 191em ‘SS90 JO MBIADY )

. . "SUGISIAIPGNS J0) SjusWaJInbal i B
00°0zz$ SL1 apo2 aJy ' aoueleaid ‘Alddns Jojem 'SSHI0E JO MIIASY [EMaLRY J8)e] BOIMIBS LOISINPANS JOTEW 40 WL uv
loo 251 szl "SUDISINPGNS JO} Sjustuainbal [BMILDY JOpRaT 21AI9G UDISIAIPGNS Joully J0 Nd ._.f um

2po2 a1y g adsueles|d ‘Alddns Jajem ‘ss8dde JO MalraY ’ e :

] ] "SUOISIAIPQNS 10} Sjuawalinbal [IENE)]
00'9¥ES §lc 8poo aJy g soueles)d 'Alddns Jajem ‘sSa00E jJo maInay| so1es mau) uoisiapqng solepy Joj uuod Aupgejieay Joafoid 4

“Jana)
y i . (Jo)9] a01uas Mmau) Julsd
oeses Jsee e i o o e o] 51 VN 10 SAPTS Jou 0 i Apaeteny o9fs
. i (ajqeoadde y asuodsas uapum B malaal uejd sapnjou))
e84 |ejoL ("say w) atiy] jaaeKUoRdadsy] § meiasy abeiany uonduasag 994 MIMATN NVTd LNIWAOTAI0
$334 3DIAYIS PUE NOILONYLSNOD ‘M3IAIN NV1d

z9 xipuaddy

ST0Z ‘TAINr
pajielaq - S934 IIAISS UGIIUINIL 3114 JO 3|Npayds
IPUISIQ UOIIBI04d 3414 AJuno) YyuoN




Page 50 of 85

. . ‘(leuly 9 a)s) Yoes uoioadsu) pidy | PUE UOONNSUOD mau
00°9rES 8L Joy souedwios apoo Bulp|ing g 21y 104 sue|d Jo MaIADY sBupINGING pue suleg| sz
|22
‘ez 5z'z (leuy 9 aus) ysea uonoadsul play | PUe UCHONJSUCI Mau slapuuds u:oﬁ_zmm .
00 10} aoueydwod apos Buip|ing '@ 11 Jo) sue|d JO MBIASY [opowWal 9,06 > JuaWaAcIdwI JUBUSY 40 UOHIPPE Eoommmv
.A_W_..__& =t
loo-cszs TAA % yBnou) yoea uonoadsul PidY | PUE UOHKINIISUCO Mau Hun [euonippe yoea (Qxd) sueld Bulping [enuspisexiez
Joy aoueidwos apoo Bupjing 3 a1y Joj ue|d SIS JO MBIADY
- : “1ajsuel) dwels/sjepiugns ] ]
joo'ezis 00’ -aJ uanbasqns ||e pue [eRIWgNS ueld [EQUIPISSI pUODSS 19powIB] 4O M3U -ERIWIGNS-21 Ueld [eguapISaYZT
(leuy g ybnos 9ys) apowa
l00°60¥$ A yoea uonoadsul pjay | PUE UOHIONNSUOD [ERUSPISSS MaU 1z
104 3oueldwioo 5pco BuIpINg 3 841 10j Sueyd Jo MaIASY 9%0G < UCHIPPE WOOJ JO LUCHONHSUCD [ENUIPISI] M3
: . J3jsuel) dwe)s/sjeniwugns
|oo€9os 050 -84 Juanbasqns |je pue [epiwgns ugld Buipest pucoeg [epuqnsay ueld mc__uﬂmmJ ¢
) ‘ ‘uogo3dsul () uejd Buipel X
jooozes  |SL pue Buipe.b o} Buluiepad siuswanbas ss300e Jo MEIASY Id BuipeJ9) | 61
: {uondadsu; B majaal uejd sapnjoul) N
|94 (810 (*say w)) awn] wonsadsu| ' malaay abeseay uonduasag s0d e arU
$334 3IIAY3S PuUe NOILONULSNOD ‘MIAIATY NV 1d S
: ; “uonoadsul S
009018 00T (1) pue sjuawainbal apo9 10§ sued ajed malrey Sueld Emmmvmp
__oo.ww 1% 0oL ‘sjuawannbal apod Joj jo8loid Jo mainal Jsenbay (unoy | uiw) uoneynsuon| 2y
ST0Z ‘TAINM
pajielaq - 934 3dAIBS UOIIUIA]I 211 JO 3|NpI{YIS
74 xipuaddy PIISIQ UoRIB0Id 114 AJuno) YuoN




f 85

] . JUS1NOUCD 10U B USN)) pue oJpAy oIpAH punoiBiapun 1o ysniJ aurr
002518 scl uaym Buidid sepjuuds punolBiapun jo uonoadsul [euonippy| we--uonoadsu| [eUCHPPY WSISAS Japjuuds u::o;mhmuc?uhm
D
1802 [euonippe ue Je Jaaulbua Juapuadapul 2)
00°'CRZ% 622 AQ pajonpuos malnal ue)d "uonoadsul piay | pue sue|d wasAg Japuudg uc:ohmhmucﬁnmwm
wajshs Japunds 0} iddns punoibiapun jo jeaocsdde ue|d
1s00 [euolippe ue je Jasuibua yuapuadapul
005564 SZ'v £q pajonpuos manal ueld {jeuy 1§ ybnou) yoes uonoadsul waysAs sapuuds auy |BIiswuwod| ¢e
PI2y | pue wajsAs Japjuuds |erlawwos jo |eacsdde ueld wu
] ] “Jajsuel) dwels/siegiugns ] D
00'v6$ §.0 -aJjuanbasqns (e pue [eRILgns ued [eljUaPISa) PUCsaS [epiwqns-as ued Jepjuuds say _m_ucmv_mmmﬁ%
‘(leuy
00022$  |SL') 1 y6noy) Lyorea uonoadsui piay | pue Buifomp Ajwe) oMl Jun jeuomippe yoee ‘gyd-sueld sapjulds a1y [ERUapPISHFES
10 3UO (J-C | WRISAS Japjunds a1y |ERUSPISaI JO MIIASI UE|d
(jeuy
00°£82% TAT4 1 ybnoJ) yoea uondadsul piay | pue Buijamp AlLe) om H-€1 10 -agg | ‘waysAs Jopjuuds auy [equapisaxize
JO BUO (J-C | Wa)SAS J2juuds aly |ENUSPISS JO MBIASI UE|d
984 [Ej0L {1y up) awy | uopdedsu) g MajaaY IBesRAY uonduasaq aad SNOILYTIVLSNI PUB SINILSAS NOILOTLOYWd 34 (X
$334 IDIAY3S Pue NOILLONHULSNOD ‘MIIATY NV'Id _
o
00°252¢$ 00'C ‘sleRiwgns-al Juanbasqns jje pue [epiwgns ued puooeg {eniugns-ay ueld _m_u_mEEo.,.mw_.m
. . ‘sucue|fesul
00°02es st oleyoacloyd Jejos ‘asiw 1o} syaayd ueld pasnbal Jo manoy AMI01> Jayio .cm_o%wom
] . *SWIB)SAS D
_oo £8z$ sce 21el|0ACIOYd JB|0S [BIDIBUIIOD 10} SUB|D JO MIIADY [ERIUGnS ued |ersswuIog ._m_om.wmm
D
. . ‘uonesyisses Aouednaao jo abueys oN ‘sjuawancsdl . D
oo cszs see JOUIW /M S]9POWDI [ERISWILLOD 104 Sueld JO MalAsY sjuawan0idwy Jouiw  'bs 0002 1L _m_u_mEEoon 8
"UONBMYISSE AdUBdnone
lloo'zzv$ sl 0 abueyd Jo sjuswiaacudun Jolew ypm sGuipiing L] 12
[EI2J2UWOD O} SUORIDPE IO S|POLUa) Joj suerd jo malnay Jofew %0g< Jofpue Jbs 0002 < 1L [BIRISLIWIOD
(leuy g aus)
00'29%% 0s'v yoes uoioadsul pjay | PUE LUORONISUOD IS0 MaU SuE|d Buiping jerauwen| 9z
10y @aue)dulos aped Buiping 3 aJ1) Joj sueid jo malney

z4 xipuaddy

STOZ ‘T AIN(

pajIeIaq - S294 3J1IAISS UOIIUBABI 3414 JO JNPAYIS

1PUISIQ V0133014 311 Ajuno) YuoN




__oc.wvmw SsTE Alaaooal 15070 - uoioadsul pajepuew 3)eig sJuUn Qg < abie uooadsu) uswypedy| 9g
__cc.mmmm ST K1an0021 1507 - uondadsul pajepuew a)elg SHUN OS 0} || P8 uonoadsu| Juawpedyiss
__oo.HmHm ST Kan02a1 1507 - uoidadsul pajepuell siels $89] 10 0} X2|dwo?) |lewg uohoadsul juawledyiys
__oo.ooﬂm 00T ‘SjuaAd Je suondadsul fjajes ajl) pue ally painbas apircld Jnay Jad (Y | Uiy} UonuaAsld aln -Jers Eo..m.n%m
fooszs 00T "pals]| 10U maiaal ueyd sspwaad osip (9H | LN )pais) Jou saoiaIes JPYIORZS
g
__oo.mﬂm 52T ‘sued oyely [evpauy/Buipnou sjusae able| Jo MaIADY malnal puad Juaag jewnadglig
floo90t$ S.°0 MaInal Juuad Juang [eneds| o
_ : y 'Buifiq "suogoadsul "sbunaaw Jopeiod 293} FANENSIUILPE JUSUISIEYE Paam Padio
o'CLof o ‘siom Jo uonduosap JBapIo y1om snid ‘aaoge Sspndu) } BAIEASIUILIPE § jeqe p pedJo4|6v
"piezey sjeqe 0} D)
ﬁoo.mmww 0se 010U |eul Jo uoyelidxs Jaye Juendwod-uou SUBWS) YoIym uoisadsul-al Juawalege pasm soueldwos-uoNSy
Auadoud e jo suonoadsul-au pue Bunou [ebaj 1onpuo) D
3 . ‘(suonoadsul Juanbasqns pue puz) sapod yym jueldwod £
00'98LS ST -uou sulewsay yoiym Apadosd Bunsixa jo uonaadsul Jonpuo)) R wocm__ano-coz.W¢
[00'€LL$ 002 {219 |leRUBPISaY) UONENNSUOIUONIadSUI mmcmo_._-mhnnw_w
. . : (Rouabe apisino Jayjo 10 ‘G100 'OSAS)
__oo £ELs ST 95U90sI| 40 Juuad [epads 1o} uodadsu) palinbay P s mmmc_m:m.W¢
00 ¥6% SL'0 ‘sue|d Jo [eniwgns -aJ 10} piainbas 1ajsuen) dwelg Jsuel) dwels
(pajedipu) se uonIadsul JO/PUE MalAas SapN|ou]|
o0 ] "siy ) awi g uopsedsu) g malaay abesaa uonduasag ae . |
41901 (y va) oung wogaedsur 3 u v a e84 §33d SNO3INVIIIISIN
§334 ADIAUIS PUE NOILONYLSNOD ‘MIIAIY Nv1d =~
: : 'UOREDD| A3 AiBUILIISId uonoadsu| alIpL 21d WSAS WIBlY 2 iR
00°0ZZ$ §L) pue uonejelsul Bulnm walsAs wiee Jo uonoadsu alg = Sl U _n_3m d
1802 [euonippe T
00'82¢¢ 00’ ue 1e JasuiBua Juspuadapul ue Aq Pajonpuod M3IAal Ue|d Wa)sAS uuely a4 Wv
‘wasAs uueje a4y e Jo uoidadsul | pue [eacidde ueld i)
)
1509 |euolippe Ue Je Jeaubus Juapuadapul ue Aq o . D
) . PaloNPUOD MIIASI UBld ‘Dla ‘SLUS)SAS uonelshiyel ‘suano ‘su0q Aeids .mo_”mmcm__wuw.wom :o_”_m_.ﬂw.w.m_._mwm mcmpﬂ%mﬂ:q.cm
00'8/e$ 00 lewsnpul ‘syjooq Aesds ‘syue) punoiBanoge/punoibiapun Hooq ‘BRI A m.,_._ & u.m.mﬂo_ e m:n.q.__ﬁnm m_ow n_D 44
‘abesoys papd ybiy jo uonoadsul | pue [eacidde ueld 1S Pefid YoIH Hengisul p H [efoads
]SO0 [EUCHIPPE UE JE Jaaulbua juapuadapul
|ewads mau jo uonoadsul | pue [eacidde ueld 1SAS NP 2 POCH RENEISUl UOHOS)0Id 8l [Bloads
. . "(Teuy g ybnoda) yoes uonoadsul plRY;
oo'eses sce | PUE WNSAS JaPULS [BIDJSWILLOD MBU JO MB1ADI Ue|d Wiswanoudull JUEUS) Jpjunds [EIISLILIOD)| gE
: . “Jaysuel) dwejs/siepiuqns ]
00'9z)$ 00} -84 Jusnhasqns |[e pue [epwqns ued [enuapisas pucaag [ERwans-a. ueid JepjuLdS [el0JSWWSD)| §E

74 xipuaddy

ST0Z ‘T AInf
pajie3aq - $994 IJIAIS UOIIUIABI 414 JO JNPIYDS

19143510 U01339304d 3414 Ajuno) yuUoN




Page 53 of 85

000001 $ [22Je4 |EMSNPL|/EIDJaWWOoT Yoe] ﬁ
00005 $ [oc1ed buemg Yyoe3 =

00000} $ joasay) uoiuod Jo 210y yoeg 5994 UoNEXaUUADg

loov2z$ 00T ‘kouabIawa uoU JaYIC JO JUSAS 10} Jnoy Jad K1anooal 10D Agpueis wc_m:m__Wm
-}

loo'T22$ 00’1 ‘kousBIawwa UOU JBYI0 O JUIAS 10} INoY Jad AIaAco3) 150D Apuerg auibu3 ;m:..mmqm
=

floo'Tots 00’1 AouabIalUa UOU JALIO JO JUAS 10} Jnoy Jad A18Acoa1 JS00 Agpuers JaIud co__mzmmng

0

foovos 00'T kouab1atue UoU JAUI0 JO JUBAS Joy Jnoy Jad K19A0981 1500 Agpuerg mocm_snEdeNm
o

100°981$ SLT K001 1509 - Uooadsul pajepuew ajels pajepuew sapuednaso S8

floo-9g1s SL'T K19n0091 1507 - uondadsu) pajepuewl sjeis Anoe aie) piy abiegipg

floo'g6zs SL2 K19n0081 1507) - uopoadsul pajepuell Sjels 0z < Aoe4 axedlss

floo-9gts ST'T K1an0091 1507 - uoioadsu) pajepuew sjels speg 0z 0} 2 Aoed Emomﬂ

floo'9sTs SL'Y Aan033. 1503 - uoRoadsul pajepuew djejs Buibpo 1810 /1BI0HFLS

78 wpuaddy

sToz ‘T AInr
pajie)aq - 5994 INAIDS UOJIUIAIJ JJI4 JO INPIAIYOS
PUISIQ UOIBI0Ad 414 AJuno) YUON

O




Page 54 of 85

8vLvS aiey AlInoH unupy jeroL
ot LES 0802 4 9/'€€8'SSTS |e101 40 ey 2uQ| JedA 7S L99°TTIES inadng/Loddns ulwpy
T0°01$ Apnoy sjejuappul ujwpy
96'0$ 0802 1 00°000°CS rd Jeak |00°000°PS ._wn_EwE\m...o_E_._um@m
TETS 080¢ 00°054'TS 4 Jeak |00°005°SS Suuieyy
¥€0s 080¢ T 00'00.$ z Jeah  [00'00V'TS sjoog apRD
ZETS 080 T 00'0SL°CS € 1eak  |00°0SZ'8S (SS'+000ST) 2PIYRA
zz'0$ 080¢ 1 00°95v$ € Jeah |00'89E'TS spedj
8v'0S 080T 00°800°T$ 4 Jeak |009T0°CS sauoyd |13 uoziBA

sasuadx3y E:EE&:_
0£0% 0802 T 00°0€95 saahojdwa OT Jeah  |00'00£'9S sayddns 2230
T0°0$ 080T T 00°EPS saakoldwa § Jeah [00°STTS xej 184V
7703 0807 T LS'85¥S ssuoyd ¢T 1e3h [00°07v'9$ sauoyd |PUIN
61°0S 0802 T 0Z'00vS seahojdws 01 1eaA  (00°Z00'vS$ afid
750$ 080T T 00'080°'T$ saaAojdws 0T Jeah  |00°008°0TS 33545
4% 0807 T L0'SL58S saahojdwa QT 1edA  |89°05.68S asea 3ulp|ing

JNOH J49d 1509 SINOH jenuuy SHUn Jo # 350D Hun adAl/uun Aq papiaig J3d 1509 asuadxy
umopealg 1s0) [ejuappufj LIwpY
$394 SIIAIIS UONIIUANBI D414 JO INPIYIS
JUISI] uoIPN0Id

2 xipusddy 2114 Ajuno) yuon ST0Z ‘T AN



9aT’itr
ar'Ly
LOTS
6L8S
66°rL

jeo) ey ‘Say 10 Asedipawy

0TLT
91T
899
ogor
9TreL
68'8L
99°99
7469
07'88

SP'T9
679
189
LE'SL

at'L9
69
6¥'8L
115111
EP'9TT
0

0

19

6v'9t
14
PEDS
S6°LS
T6EL

0L'6T
9451
6v'8Y
SL'9T
F4:a
L¥'BS
£9'8v
89°TS
SE'59

859
80'8¢
(At
8’65

ET'Sr
6805
oP'8L
8568
0BZ0T
66°0ZT
£00ET

AlnoH

£9°0
£90
€L0
¥8'0
LOT

198001
5¥9°55

020°PTT
91972t
arT Tt
6201
SER'SET

Lr9'SET
000°0FT
¥SS'TST
SOT'YLE

861'Z0T
858'S0T
¥9ZE9t
SZE'9RT
SIR'ETZ
059157
SSE0LT

hsejeg
el

690
S50

orb'T
TST'T
£SP'E
169'7
ZEL'E
TT6'e
ESPE
j2:1 44
SBE'Y

1827
82
LE9Y
LEE'S

815t
81s't
S08°L
LTT'8
5089
T
6 1T

690
550

o't

€80

T91's
STLT
£€98'S
£98's
&r's
LS
855'9

LET'9
LET'9
Lr9'9
6¥9°L

092's
zzr's
6LL'E
6818
¥sL's
FLOTT
50671

dwo)y
A0,

ovp'T
WI'T
£¥0'9
61L'Y
7659
£98'9
090’9
090'9
99'L

SET'L
SET'L
8ZL'L
688

985
98
7i9'8
¥E9'ET
42411
8758
L06°6T

7o
L1
S80'T
ELS
ZET'T
e't
880'T
860'T
88E'T

LVET
LSET
69P'T
889°T

SOT'T
980T
SPe'T
TEL'T
000
LEET
TS

auedpawy

0T
99T
667'0T
LEY'S
969'TT
790'8T
6ZE'0T
L96'ST
98102

188'¢7
£75'LT
E6L'6L
£57'vE

1zZ'ot
REE'ST
616°€2
14 83
06L'TH
LTKLY
£S6'05

PR
jeloy saiopdwy

60T
L8'0
SEF'S
048'7
#LT'9
BOT'TT
I5v's
6066
L2

oro'zT
20T'6T
£49°02
ELL'ET

992°s

vre's

EV8YT
TLEYT
$00'62
606'2€
L9€'sE

1328
dw3

114

44

8T8'pL
S6P'6E
S96'v8
599's8
0£0'sL
QEL'SL
TrL'S6

99826
995°€6
18T'10T
pev 9Tl

6ZT'9L

626'PL

I ETT
SLE'ETT
v90°ZPL
£6T°T9T
OET'ELT

|e103gn§

vZ6'E
vI6'E
05y
68y

852’9

AGPIOH  AMNOH

00°eT
1004t
LE'SE
60'8T
88'8E
S8°0v
LO'SE
LO'9E
69°5t

EL'6T
£L°6T
174743
90'LE

S9°5€
S9°9E
0TS
90°L5
9z'iy
9V'LL
5628

004

004

004
00L
00L
004
004
00L

gT8'vL
S6V'6E
596'%8
596'v8
0£0'SL
0£0°S¢
Tt0°56

688
Tv6'88
OEE‘96
5g'ott

622'9L

(4473

vrLTIT
BLYBIT
PIE'TPT
£6+09T
0£S'ZLT

vs1d/m
aseq

8I8'vL
S57'6E
996'¢8
S96'v8
080’
0£0'SL
Two'se

585'98
§85'98
814'¢6
$16'20T

16028

160°Z8

YrLTHL
8£9'311
8T9'LET
£67'09T
DES'TLT

aseq

Page 55 of 85

eeting

Vd3d IPAN/ 41 =
WPIN/ 5
Hpaw/Au3 5
2panaded O
300

| -

ula

apa - 3joy 3jIus )
W3 - 3joy 3)fus O
¥ddid - Lifunupy o
Yyd3d 295 unupy '
V434 2ads aoueuys/un 2O
Jadg UCV/HHO
Yidad I awegaay N
(LT =E OO..

1 ueyssy
| S

Vidid u_uos_\&m

JIPBIN/44 .w
apaw/aul O
u__ums_bn_muo

Yd4d3d Odd
Odd

W4

paw/1d) wpy
o/e

A

J/a

uonsod






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

OPERATIONS DIVISION STAFF REPORT

TO: BoARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DiviSION CHIEF MAHR AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: AMBULANCE FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTION

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

 The Board review and approve Resolution 2018-20 and the attached Ambulance
Fee Schedule (Exhibit “A™)

BACKGROUND:

In an effort to recover costs, statute allows public entities to charge for emergency medical
services (EMS). This may be accomplished by cost recovery based upon a full cost basis,
or alternatively by charging a “reasonable fee”. The District Currently charges all users of
the Districts paramedic ambulance services for services rendered.

Public sector ambulance services generally base their fees for service on regional
averages. In September of 2016 the Board adopted a resolution that provided for an
automatic rate increase to be applied on July 1% of each year with the direction that the
District conduct periodic reviews of the regional average within San Diego County to
evaluate the effectiveness of the mechanism and adjust accordingly.

DISCUSSION:

The District conducted a review of the regional average and it was determined that
NCFPD was greater than five and one-half percent (5.5%) below fire-based EMS regional
average as shown on Exhibit “B.” As such, a onetime five and one-half (5.5%) percent
rate increase has been applied to the base rate of service on the proposed Ambulance
Fee Schedule. In addition to the regional average, an Administrative / Continued Quality
Improvement (CQl) Fee of One Hundred and Thirty ($130.00) Dollars has been added to
the fee schedule. This fee is to assist in the cost recovery of the administrative time
associated with processing and conducting CQI on all electronic patient care reporis
which is required to report accurate information in accordance with California Emergency
Medical Services Authority (EMSA) Core Measurements Program.

Page 1 0of 2
October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 57 of 85



AMBULANCE FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTION
OCTOBER 23, 2018
PAGE 2 OF 2

FiISCAL ANALYSIS:

The District anticipates a net annual increase in EMS and ambulance transportation
revenue of up to One Hundred and Five Thousand Dollars ($105,000.00).

SUMMARY:

In accordance with our regional rate analysis, staff recommends the rate increases as
contained in Exhibit “A”. The adoption of these amended fees will provide additional
revenue to help offset the ever-increasing cost of providing a quality EMS delivery system
for our citizens.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 58 of 85



0000Z $

00051 $

00022 ¢
juapisay

UON LNL

0005t ¢
posel ¢

00001 $
00051 $

00'¥0Z $

00002 $
INL

%0Z 01- %lc 8-
0009L°L ¢ 00OVl $
08°'L6Z'L $ 08'89S°L $

00'999'L § 00vZ8'l
00'96L't $ 00'99€'L
00°08Y'L $ 000Vl

&> O

00656 ¢ 00¥iEL $

0009L'L $ 000¥F'L $
dN 13ST79  UNZSTV

%09 G- %1G€
00'08€’L § 0049
08'L9Y'L § 69

00'09
00's9
002ZLLL § 0012
0099¢'t $ 0099
00089t $ 000§
0008
0006
00'L21L'L $ 0092

00'08€'L $ 0019

[l o r

$

%100
00¢Z
rvi'ez

00’8l
00've
0061
00'gt
08've
058l
00've
00'€C

ooeg

) 6 B 7 O A & R @ N

$

%0e 01"
00°000'}
8LPvLLL

00'88l’l
00'Gl6
00'6Lp'L
00998
00086
00'899'1
00°286
00°'566

00°000'L

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

N LSV ey uabAxqey abeajiy ajey 135719

%ee e
00092'L
teoc')

00'88L'1
00'66Z'L
00'6€9°L
00'620°L
00°0Z€'L
00'899°L
00'€0L’)
00'€L2')

00'092°1

& 0 0 ) & U O 5 L

$

e)ey ZSvY

«8u LIGIHX3 - NOISIHYdNOD 31vd SW3 a3sva-3did

%l G

%46V
00°002°L
1821

00'88L°L
00'652'1
00°€2S'L
00'620'L
00'08L°L
00'899°L
00°€0L’)
00'LLL'L

o & 2 & 5 W D N @ H

000021 $
ajey LSY

aouasayip abessay

aoualayig abeuaniag

Ajunod yuoN
Junowy abieyn abeiaay

=T
sooley uesg
BUOWEY
Aemod
ap|suean)
opIpuo2sy
OpeuoIOD
peqspen

Aunod yuoN
waio

Page 59 of 85

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-20

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING THE CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE FOR EMERGENCY AND NON-
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AND TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District provides emergency and non-
emergency services as part of the operation of the fire district; and

WHEREAS, the rules and regulatory fees and charges for services and transportation
have previously been established for the operation of these services; and

WHEREAS, it has been necessary to revise these rules, regulations, fees and charges
from time to time on the recommendations of the Fire Chief/CEQ and the Operations
Chief; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of this fee schedule is required to recover the costs of providing
emergency medical services, including pharmaceuticals, supplies, equipment and
infrastructure charges from the users thereof to maintain an effective EMS Delivery
System; and

WHEREAS, the fee structure was last changed in September of 2016 by Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the analysis of the current fee schedule indicates that an increase in the fees
and rates is warranted; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District desires at
this time and based on the findings submitted, deems it in the best pubiic interest to
increase EMS fees as set forth in “Exhibit A" (included as a part of this Resolution) to
hecome effective November 1, 2018;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District, a public agency in the County of San Diego, California, as follows:

1. The above recitations are true;
2. The Board of Directors hereby approves the Fee Schedule for the Emergency
Medical Services, attached hereto and made part thereof as “Exhibit A" to this

Resolution and which is incorporated by this reference;

3. That Resolution 2018-20 supersedes Resolution 2016-17

e e R SR S R et R e S eSS
Resolution 2018-20 October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Padadge1 o885
Emergency/Non-Emergency Services & Transportation



e e et e T T FT—— <5 T i ST S ST

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-20

RESCLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING THE CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE FOR EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY

MEDICAL SERVICES AND TRANSPORTATION

E——— )

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, North County Fire
Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 23" day of October,
2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None
RECUSED: None

Kenneth Munson",' Board President

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District
thereof held on the 23 day of October, 2018, and that the same now appears on record
in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this 23" day
of October, 2018.

Cherie A. Juul, Acting Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-20 October 23, 2018 - ﬁegu|ar Board iﬁeefmg Eag;gggédpi 85

Emergency/Non-Emergency Services & Transportation



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-20
EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING THE CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE FOR EMERGENCY AND NON-
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AND TRANSPORTATION

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FEES

1. RESPONSE/TRANSPORT FEE:

Emergency ALS Base Transport $1266
Emergency ALS Base Transport/Non-Resident $1456
Emergency ALS 2 Transport Fee $1287
Emergency ALS 2 Transport Fee/Non-Resident $1519
Emergency BLS Transport Fee $1055
Emergency BLS Transport/Non-Resident $1224
ALS Treatment, Non-transport — Resident $ 211
ALS Treatment, Non-transport — Non-Resident $ 232
ALS Treatment, Non-transport CPR — Resident $ 601
ALS Treatment, Non-transport CPR — Non-Resident $ 665
ALS Treatment, Non-transport Level || Trauma $ 643
ALS Treatment, Non-transport Level || Trauma- Non-Resident $ 717
Mileage (per loaded mile or fraction) $23.21
2. SUPPLIES/PHARMACEUTICALS/EQUIPMENT:
Level | Disposables Bundie (ALS, BLS, T&R) $ 124
Level |l Disposables Bundle (ALS2) $ 238
Oxygen $ 71
EKG $ 35

3. MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES:

Night Charge $ 42
Admin/CQl $ 130

4. AMBULANCE STANDBY RATE:

Wages Admin Apparatus | Per Hour
Ambulance 48.96 10.95 4.00 63.91

Resolution 2018-20 October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting ~ Pagag6808 85

Emergency/Non-Emergency Services & Transportation






NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DEPUTY CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE PAY SCHEDULE

ACTION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached Resolution 2018-21,
which updates the Pay Schedule for application of the salary formula.

BACKGROUND:

The California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 requires a governing body's
Board of Directors to adopt a pay schedule which delineates the range of pay for all
positions and make them available to the public, without reference to another document.

DISCUSSION:

The current pay schedule does not reflect the pay raises that went into effect July 1, 2018.
Accordingly, it is necessary to adopt Resolution 2018-21 and post the referenced pay
schedule (Exhibit ‘A’) on the Department’s website. As future adjustments to rates of pay
will require similar action by the Board of Directors, future resolutions will occur in concert
with approval of bargaining unit or individual employee contracts.

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:
None, procedural only.
SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2018-21 as presented.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 65 of 85
Page 1 of 1






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-21

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA CODE OF
REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5

WHEREAS, the California Public Employees Retirement System (“CalPERS") adopted
the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 on August 10, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 570.5 requires the
District’s Board of Directors to approve and adopt all pay schedules; and

WHEREAS, the Regulations require that the pay schedule be made public without
reference to another document in disclosure of the pay rate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District, a public agency in the County of San Diego, California, as follows:

1. That the attached Pay Schedule titled “North County Fire Protection District Pay
Schedule, set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated by reference,
is approved and adopted.

2. The Pay Schedule approved and adopted by this Resolution shall be pericdically
updated by the Board of Directors, in accordance with the California Code of
Regulations requirements.

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, North County Fire
Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 23" day of October,
2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

RECUSED: None

Kenneth Munson, Board President

- ______________ ... _______________________________}
Resolution 2018-21 October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Pagsydilod 85
Adoption of Pay Schedule

L



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-21

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA CODL OF

REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5

R e —

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District
thereof held on the 23™ day of October, 2018, and that the same now appears on record
in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this 23" day
of October, 2018.

Cherie A. Juul, Acting Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-21 ctober 29, - Regular Board Meeting agePee P
Adoption of Pay Schedule



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DIS'I‘R( A
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-21
EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA CODE Or
REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - PAY SCHEDULE Cal Code of Regulations, Title 2, §570.5
NON-EXEMPT - SAFETY EMPLOYEES
North County Fire Protection District Pay Schedule {Revised July 1, 2018) Res. 2018-19

INFORMATICN LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RANGE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS EFFECTIVE DATE
Firefighter/ Hourly $25.69-532.82 MOU - FY2018/RES 2018-19 7/1/2018
Paramedic Bi-Weekly $2,876.75-53,675.91

Annual $74,796-595,574
Engineer/ Hourly $30.75-5$33.75 7/1/2018
Paramedic Bi-Weekly  $3,443.67 - $3,780.34

Annual $89,535- 598,289
Captain/ Hourly $35.37-438.85 7/1/2018
Paramedic Bi-Weekly  $3,961.48 -54,351.56

Annuat $102,998 - $113,141
Admin Hourly $66.13-573.10 7/1/2018
Battalion Bi-Weekly $5,290.79-$5,847.71
Chief Annual $137,560 - 5152,040
Battalion Hourly $42.78-547.28 7/1/2018
Chief Bi-Weekly  $4,791.24 - $5,295.59

Annual $124,572 - $137,685
Administrative Hourly $54,45 - $59.83 i 7/1/2018
Captain Bi-Weekly  $4,355.74 - $4,786.49

Annual $113,249-5124,449

EXEMPT POSITIONS - CHIEF OFFICERS

INFORMATICN LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RANGE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS EFFECTIVE DATE
Division Hourly $73.49- $77.16 MOU - FY2018/RES 2018-19 7/1/2018
Chief Bi-Weekly $5,878.86- 56,172.81
Annual $152,850- $160,493
Deputy Hourly $79.00- 582,95 7/1/2018
Chief Bi-Weekly  $6,319.78 - $6,635.77
Annual $164,314 - $172,530 4
o
Resolution 2018-21 October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Pageads3 off585

Adoption of Pay Schedule



NON-EXEMPT POSITIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE and FIRE PREVENTION

Administrative Hourly $26.75- $30.25 MOU - FY2018/RES 2018-19 7/1/2018
Specialist 8i-Weekly  $2,140.33 - $2,420.14

Annual 555,649 - $62,924
Administrative Hourly $34.26-538.74 7/1/2018
Spedcialist/IT Support Bi-Weekly  $2,740.59-$3,008.88

Annual $71,255-580,571
HR/Finance Hourly $36.13 - 540.85 7/1/2018
Spedalist Bi-Weekly  $2,890.05 - $3,267.88 v

Annual $75,141 - 584,965

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - PAY SCHEDULE {cont)
NON-EXEMPT POSITIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE and FIRE PREVENTION

Cal Code of Regulations, Title 2, §570.5

INFORMATION LOCATIONS

POSITION TIME BASE RANGE CONTRACT DATES & REVISIONS  EFFECTIVE DATE
Fire Protection Hourly $34,90- $39.47 MOU - FY2018/RES 2018-19 7/1/2018
Spedialist Bi-Weekly $2,792.28 - $3,157.33

Annual $72,599 - $82,001
Fire Hourly $54.20 - $59.91 7/1/2018
Marshal Bi-Weekly $4,336.30- 54,792.75

Annual $112,744 - 124,612
Mechanic Hourly $32.70 - 5$36.97 7/1/2018
(Level Ii) Bi-Weekly $2,615.93- $2,957.93

Annual $68,014 - $76,906
Mechanic Hourly $41.42 - 546.84 7/1/2018
{Level ) Bi-Weekly  $3,313.61- $3,746.82

Annual 586,154 - $97,417 v

|EXEMPT POSITIONS - FIRE CHIEF (CEO) and EXECUTIVE STAFF |
Executive Hourly $41.63 - $47.07 CONTRACT 7/1/2018
Assistant Bi-Weekly $3,330- 53,766

Annual 586,593 - $97,913
FIRE CHIEF/CEO Hourly $88.94 CONTRACT 1/23/2018
Bi-Weekly $7,115.38
Annual $185,000.00
Resolution 2018-21 Page 4 of 5
Adoption of Pay Schedule October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 70 of 85



TR TR TR T U L

f. NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-21
Exhibit A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA CODE OF
i REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5

I s r————— e —_—— o S e T Seiea it e

SINGLE ROLE EMT & PARAMEDIC l
EMT LEVELI Hourly $11.00 Per Policy §216.08 3/1/2018
Overtime $16.50

EMT LEVELN Hourly $12.00 3/1/2018
Overtime $18.00

PARAMEDIC LEVELI Hourly $14.00 3/1/2018
Overtime $21.00

PARAMEDIC LEVELIl Hourly $15.00 3/1/2018
Overtime $22.50 v

PART-TIME EMPLOYEES l

Administrative Hourly $26.75 MOU - FY2018/RES 2018-19 7172018

Spedalist Overtime $40.13 Per Policy §225.25

Medical Services Hourly $41.31 7/1/2018

Officer Overtime $61.97

Fire Prevention Hourly $34.90 7/1/2018

Specialist COvertime $52.35 v

Fire Services Hourly $14.00 Per Policy §225.31 1/23/2018

Assistant Overtime  $21.00

Resolution 2018-21
Adoption of Pay Schedule






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: OCTOBER 23,2018

SUBJECT: Written Correspondence

e WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None

» BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM: None

Page 1 of 1
October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 73 of 85






Gov. Brown signs bill requiring annual
reports on fire safety inspections following
newspaper investigation

Laura & Dga/Bay Aled Newed Group
Oakland firefighters battle a four-alanm fire on San Pable and Mead avenues in West Oakland, Calit., early Monday, March 2/, 201/,
(Laura A. Uda/Bay Area Hinws Groups)

Laura A. Oda/Bay Area News Group

Oakland firefighters battle a four-alarm fire on San Pablo and Mead avenues in West Oakland,
Calif., early Monday, March 27, 2017. (Laura A. Oda/Bay Area News Group)

By Thomas Peele | tpeele@bayareanewsgroup.com | Bay Area News Group

PUBLISHED: September 27, 2018 at 5:39 pm | UPDATED: September 28, 2018 at 3:57 am

Local fire departments will now have to make an annual report of how many state-mandated
safety inspections of K-12 schools and apartment buildings they have conducted each year under
a bill Gov. Jerry Brown signed Thursday that was spurred by an investigation this news
organization published in June.

The investigation showed that fire departments across the region routinely missed yearly
deadlines on inspections — sometimes leaving students and apartment dwellers exposed to fire
dangers for years. Sen. Jerry Hill, D-San Mateo, sponsored SB 1205 late in the legislative
session, saying it was too urgent an issue to wait until next year.

Hill on Thursday said the new law will save lives.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 75 of 85



“If the required inspections are performed, the city or county overseeing a fire department will
know,” Hill said. “And if the requirement is not met, governing bodies can take the opportunity
to learn why and work with departments to close the gap.”

State law requires inspections once a year, but there is no enforcement of the law or penalty
when inspections are missed.

A survey of 11 large fire departments over an eight-year period found that 96 percent of

schools went more than a year between inspections at least once between 2010 and 2017.
Schools in Oakland and Redwood City often went years without inspections, records showed. At
apartment buildings, 93 percent went more than a year between inspections at least once.

Hayward didn’t even inspect apartment buildings with fewer than 15 units. The city’s Fire Chief,
Garrett Contreras didn’t know annual inspections were required, asking “what mandate?” when
questioned about it. The city quickly revamped its processes to include the small buildings.

The bill was endorsed by the state’s Fire Chiefs Association and School Board Association.

This news organization undertook the investigation after 40 people were killed in two Oakland
fires in late 2016 and early 2017. The first, at an underground artist’s collective called the Ghost
Ship, 36 people died after they were trapped inside when a fire broke out during an dance party.
The Fruitvale District building was zoned as a warehouse and had no inspection history despite
being two blocks from a fire station and a history of police and fire department visits.

The second occurred at a halfway house on San Pablo Avenue, killing four residents. After
missing inspections for years, inspectors visited the building three days before the blaze, but
didn’t close the building despite citing numerous dangers.

Hill said the bill “creates a check and balance” that will make inspection records more
transparent. The law takes effect Jan. 1.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 76 of 85



‘ / I I I AG E We’re not iust a Having Iroudig advertising online We oifer a fui range ol social media

markeling services ior local Maibrook businesses, Generale new leads

EWS newspaper compaIlV! and customers through Facebook. Twiller. Google. and Linkedin.

Reeder

4 News  Regional  Sports  Entertainment  Lifestyles  Opinion  Community  Local Events

Multiple agencies participate in active shooter drill

Share Tweet G* 0 Comiments

Last updated 9/28/2018 at 9:23pm

Last October, Encinitas Deputy Fire Chief Jon Blumeyer was attending the Route 91 Harvest
Music Festival with his wife and friends when a shooter started firing into the crowd. Though
Blumeyer was shot in the leg twice, he continued to help the wounded.

Blumeyer furthered that help the morning of Sept. 22, by sharing his firsthand experience in
dealing with an active shooter with a group of first responders who had gathered to participate in
an active shooter drill at Bonsall Elementary School.

“When we were there, there were hundreds of people that were helping the victims,” Blumeyer
said. “Just like me, they weren’t prepared for this — they were there to have fun. There were trained
people, off duty police, fire, military and all these people, but we had nothing there to work with.
We were making tourniquets out of T-shirts, out of bandanas and whatever we had available.”

Blumeyer addressed all aspects of tactics that are necessary in active shooter situations like the
one he endured - including the toll the tragedy took on him personally.

“I’ve been doing it for 30-something years — we’ve all done a lot of this stuff, we’ve seen horrible
things during our careers — but we’ve all looked it from a different perspective because we respond
to it,” Blumeyer said. “We manage to prepare ourselves, put up those mental blocks that we have,
and we have the support of our co-workers and everyone as we’re going through this.

“When this event happened, I had none of that initially,” Blumeyer said.

Blumeyer said he’s been dealing with post-traumatic stress since that day and it was a couple of
months before the nightmares went away. He said it was the support of the community, co-workers
and other first responders that helped him get through it.

“Have a system in place to support your folks when these sorts of things happen...it is huge,”
Blumeyer said. “It makes a big difference. Get people to talk to and then watch your folks for that
PTSD. Watch for those signs of stress because they will be there in one form or another. So, take
care of your folks.”

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 77 of 85



After a pre-drill meeting at North County Fire Protection District Station Five in Bonsall, the teams
moved over to begin the drill at Bonsall Elementary.

The exercise included the San Diego Sheriff’s Department, North County Fire Protection District,
Oceanside Fire Department, Pala Fire Department, Pendleton Fire Department, Carlsbad Fire
Department, Vista Fire Department and Cal Fire.

“Unfortunately, we don’t get to do this nearly enough,” Sgt. Patrick Yates of the San Diego County
Sheriff’s Department said.

Yates noted all the people involved in the drill.

“We have role players at the school, school administrators, multi-agencies, volunteers, district
employees — all the people it takes to make this happen,” Yates said. “We’d like to do it more
often. But when we do it, we like to do it right and we like to involve as many people as possible,
because it’s the kind of thing that when it does kick off, we want to be the best we can at dealing
(with it} and help as many people as possible.”

Yates said making the drill happen is a lot of work.

“Do we have the right personnel to come in and do the training and run through the training to
make it as realistic as possible?” he said. “So, it takes a lot of work and a lot of time and we invite
many, many people to participate.”

With multiple agencies working, along with volunteers from Fallbrook High School participating
as victims in the drill, officials emphasized safety for all of those involved, taking precautions
every step of the way.

Safe words such as “yellow” were provided to the volunteers in case they were being handled too
rough, and the drill could be paused by first responders by using the phrase “terminate drill” in
case something went wrong.

“The most important thing is safety,” Yates said. “We hope everybody leaves with what it’s going
to entail to deal with a mass casualty shooter event, and we try to make it as chaotic as it will ever
be. We hope that everybody, especially those that are making the decisions, are better prepared so
we can give the best service that we can.”

According to North County Fire Protection District captain paramedic and public information
officer John Choi, it took about two months to put the drill together.

“This is a big undertaking,” Choi said. “As you see, you’ve got law enforcement here from multiple
jurisdictions, you’ve got multiple fire agencies. To get all these ambulances, engines, cars here, it
takes a lot of collaboration from all these different agencies to come here.”

The drill was a simulated a single active shooter situation on the campus of Bonsall Elementary
with multiple casualties and injured students and faculty. It was planned so that very few people

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 78 of 85



involved knew the scenario. This time, in addition the active shooter, a bomb detonated on the
campus.

“This is an unfortunate scenario that we’ve painted,” Choi said. “We hope that we never have an
active shooter event in Fallbrook, Bonsall and Rainbow. However, if we did, we're prepared.
These types of drills prepare us for things we don’t ever want to see in our career. But if we do,
we want to know what to do and how effectively we can manage working with our collaborating
partners.

“This is new, the idea of partnering up with law enforcement and going into what we would
consider a hostile environment,” Choi said. “This is normal for military personnel that go into this
environment and anticipate being shot at while you’re dressing wounds, but for us, this is not
normal.”

Choi said his agency recently purchased ballistic gear for its personnel.

“That’s our purchased gear so that we can go into these hazard zones and help those that have been
shot or hit with a biast like those here today,” he said.

Working with agencies near and far is an important part of the process of training effectively, Choi
said.

“We’re all cut from the same cloth, as you see, we have a heart and desire to put ourselves in
harm’s way,” Choi said. “For us, it’s a great working relationship. We have to have that kind of
working relationship so that when we go into these kinds of environments, I can rely on them to
watch my six and they know that | am doing everything in my care to provide care for them and
the victims on the ground.”

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 79 of 85



THE SACRAMENTO BEE

What is CalPLLRS? We explain in one minute

.;‘ hs [t I : i s
: (gt 2 . V9 VAR P
e 2y

{
A CapERs

Calirusxia PUBLIC EMrFLOVERS RETIRIMENT 3010

CalPERS, California Public Employees Retirement System, aims to build retirement and health
security for state workers. Here's a quick look at the retirement system.
By David Caraccio

Read more here: hitps:/f/www.sacbee.com/news/politics-government/the-state-
worker/article219340310. htmP#storylink=cpy

The State Worker

Chronicling civil-service life for California state workers

The State Worker

Worried about CalPERS? Three new laws could protect workers, governments.
By Adam Ashton
October 03, 2018 05:00 AM

Updated October 02, 2018 03:13 PM

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 80 of 85



Nearly 200 Southern California retirees who lost a share of their pensions last year didn’t know
their retirement income was at risk until it was too late.

By the time they heard from CalPERS, their former employer had long since quit paying its bills
and set up an inevitable decision for the pension fund to cut their benefits.

A new bili Gov. Jerry Brown signed last week aims to at least ensure that public workers and
retirees have some time to protest if their former employer moves to break from the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System in a way that would jeopardize their incomes.

It was one of several bills Brown signed in his final legislative session that don’t solve the state’s
public pension crisis but provide some protection for retirees and a new saving mechanism for
local governments to manage their long-term CalPERS costs.

Be the first to know.

No one covers what is happening in our community better than we do. And with a digital
subscription, you'll never miss a local story.

The new pension laws, which take effect on Jan. 1, are:

» Senate Bill 1022 by Sen. Richard Pan, D-Sacramento, requires government agencies to
notify their workers and retirees if they’re taking steps to quit CalPERS within 30 days of
adopting a resolution to begin the termination process. The law gives workers and retirees
time to lobby their employer to stay in the fund or to make a separation payment that
would ensure they receive full pensions.

e Assembly Bill 1912 by Sen. Freddie Rodriguez, D-Pomona, prohibits local governments

from dissolving so-called joint powers authorities unless they commit to funding their full
pension obligations.

¢ Senate Bill 1413 by Sen. Jim Nielsen, R-Gerber, allows government agencies to create
pension “pre-funding” accounts that would help them smooth out sudden increases in
CalPERS bills or cope with a decrease in their own revenue.

The bills by Pan and Rodriguez were shaped by a CalPERS decision in March 2017 to reduce the
pensions it owed to 197 former employee of the East San Gabriel Valley Human Services
Consortium.

The organization was a joint powers authority established by four cities in 1979 to provide job-
training services. It folded in 2014 when it lost its contract with Los Angeles County.

Normally, agencies that quit CalPERS make a hefty separation payment that the pension fund
uses to pay the full benefits promised to former workers.

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 81 of 85



The East San Gabriel organization simply stopped paying its bills without telling its former
employees. A year and a half later, CalPERS reduced the value of their pensions based on a
formula that accounted for how much money they and their employer had paid into the fund.

The four cities that created the agency declined to pick up the bill.

Pan’s bill ensures that workers in a similar situation would have time to lobby their employer and
CalPERS. Rodriguez’s prevents cities from abandoning workers they indirectly hire through
joint powers authorities.

“In these situations, there’s impending disaster that the employees don’t even know about,” said
Terry Brennand, a senior lobbyist for Service Employees International Union who oversees
retirement issues.

Cities, counties, school districts and the California Special Districts Association pushed for
Nielsen’s bill.

All local governments are adjusting to higher CalPERS rates, but some are in a better position
than others and want to use unexpected revenue they receive to prepare for future pension
obligations.

The new law allow allows them to set money in a separate, CalPERS-managed trust to prepay
money they owe for retirement benefits. They can draw on the money to pay their CalPERS bills
in the future.

Adam Ashton: 916-321-1063, @Adam_Ashton. Sign up for state worker news
alerts at sacbee.com/newsletters.

Read more here: hitps:/iwww.sacbee.com/news/politics-government/the-state-
worker/article219340310.htmb¥storylink=cpy

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 82 of 85



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
SUBJECT: COMMENTS, REPORTS AND UPDATES
DATE: OcToBER 23, 2018

STAFF COMMENTS/REPORTS/UPDATES:

» STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEOQ:

= CHIEF OFFICERS & STAFF:

« BOARD:

« BARGAINING GROUPS:

» PusBLIC COMMENT:

October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 83 of 85






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2018

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION

CS-2.

CS-3.

CS-4

CS-5

. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON:

An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be
made prior to the commencement of Closed Session.

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE §54597
CEO/Fire Chief District Negotiator:
District Counsel James

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - GOVERNMENT CODE
§54956.8 — CHIEF ABBOTT:

Property Location: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3, Fallbrook, CA 92028;
Parties: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);

Under Negotiation: Terms of Sale;

District Negotiators: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION —
GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.9 (D){4) — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES:

To Be Discussed: Whether a basis exists for anticipated litigation
District Counsel: District Counsel James

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

Page 1 of 1
October 23, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page 85 of 85





